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Vision

Dynamic, quality conscious and ever progressive.

Mission

e To be market leader in providing safe, economical, durable,
comfortable and environment friendly means of
transportation of international quality at competitive prices

e To achieve market leadership in automotive wheel-rims of
all types and sizes

e Grow through innovation of new products and

o Give higher return to the stakeholders.

Corporate Strategy

Achieve optimal performance in production and sale;
continuously add value added products at competitive prices by
maintaining "quality" as core element; focus on customers'
satisfaction regarding sale, spares and service; explore new
markets and enhance customers' base; ensure right usage of
company's resources; create employment opportunities; protect
the interest of stakeholders; and be a part of the country's

development.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING

Netice is hereby given that 25% Annual General Meeting of
Sazgar Engineering Works Limited will be held at All
Seasons Wedding & Banguet Hall, Lala Zar Commercial
Market, Thokar Chowk, Opp Yasir Broast, Raiwind Read,
Lahere on Tugsday, October 25, 2016 ar 10:30 AM. fo
transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY RUSINESSES:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Anmual Audited
Accounts of the company for the year ended 30®
June, 2016 together with the Directors’ and
Aunditers” Reports thereon.

To approve the payment of final cash dividend @
15% of current paid up share capital i.e. Rupes 1.50
per ordingry share in addition to the interim
dividend of 10% already paid making total of 25%
for the year endsd Jume 30, 2016 a8 recommended
by the Board of Directors.

To appoint Auditors and fix their repumeration for
the year ending June 30, 2017.

By order of the Board

Lahore =
October 04, 2016

Arshad Mabhmeod
{Company Becretary)

Notes:

The share transfer books of the company will
remain closed fiom October 19, 2016 to October 25,
2016 {both days inclusive). Transfers received in
order at the share repistrar office Mfs Comp Tec
Associates {Pvt.) Ltd., 503-E, Johar Town, Lehore
at the close of business on 18 October, 2016 will
be tremted in time for entitlement of final cash
dividend and to attend the Ammual General Meeting.

A member entitled 1o attend and vote at this meeting
may appoint ancther member as histher proxy to
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attend the mecting and vote for histher behalf.
Proxies in order tor be effectve must be received at
the Share Registrar Office duly stamped and signed
not less than 48 hours before the time of holding of
the meeting.

CDC Account Holders will further have to fallow
the guidelines as laid down in Cireular 1 dated
Jamuary 26, 2000 ixsued by Secuorities amd
Exchange Commission of Pakistan for attending
the meeting and appointment of proxies.
Members are requested to promptly commmunicate
the change in their addresses, if any to the
company’s share registrar.

In complinnce with SECP Nolification No,
634(T)/2014 dated 10® July, 2014, the financial
statements and reports of the company for the year
ended June 30, 2016 have been placed on the

company’s web site www.gazgarantos.com for the
information and review of sharchelders.

The Government of Pakistan through Finance Act,
2016 has made certain amendments in section 150
of the Iheome Tax Onditance, 2001 whersby
different rates are prescribed for deduction of
withholding tax on the amonnt of dividend paid by

the companies. These tax rates are as under:

{i) For filers of income tax returns: 12.50%
(ii) For non-filers of income tax returns: 20.00%

Te enable the compaty to make tax deduction on
the amount of cash dividend @ 12.50% instead of
20.00%, all the members whose names are not
entered in the active tax-payers list (ATL) provided
on the website of Federal Board of Revenue (FBR),
despite the fact that they are filers, are advised to
makse sure that their names are entered into ATL
otherwise tax on their cash dividend will be
deducted (@ 20.00% instead of 12.50%
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f. In order to enable the Company to follow the

directives of the regulators to determine the
shareholding ratic of the joint accoumt holders
where shareholding has not been determined by the
principal sharcholder for deduction of withholding
tax on dividend of the company, shareholders are
requested to please finnish the sharsholding ratio
details of thergelves as principal sharehelder and
their joint holders, to the company’s share registrar
in writing as per format given below enabling the
company to compute withholding tax of sach
shareholder accordingly.

E:T Fallo /005 o ot ves|  Princpalshareholders lgint Sharehakder (5]

A counts Mo

Mame and | sharshabding Mameand | Sharehaolding
NICND. | propartion NN prapartion
o of Shares] Mo of Shares)

The required infermation must reach owr share
registrar within 10days of this notice, otherwise it
will be assurned that the shares are equally held by
principal shareholder and joint holder (s).

With reference to the Securities and Exchanpe
Comimission of Pakistan (SECP) Notifications SRO
779 (I} 2011dated August 18, 2011, and SRO 831
(I) 2012 dated Fuly 05, 2012, which mandates that
the dividend warrants should bear CNIC number of
the registered member or their authorized person,
except It case of minon(s} and corporate members.
All those individugl members who have not yet
provided their CNIC Number and NTN in case of
corporate members, are onee again reminded to
{immediately submit the copy of their valid CNIC /
NTN te Company’s Share Registrar M/fs CompTec
Agsociates (Pwty Ltd, 563- E, Jobar Town, Lahore.
Members while sending CNIC must quote their
respective folic mumbers,

In case of non-availability of a valid copy of the
shareholders’ CNIC /NTN in the record of the
Company, the Company shall withhold the dividend
wattants in terms of secton 251{2)(a) of the

Y
Y
P
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Companies Ordinance, 1984 which will be released
by the share registrer only upon the submission of a
valid copy of the CNIC/NTN in compliance with
the SECP directives.

Members are hereby informed that pursuant to
SECP's S.R.O. 787(1¥2014 dated September 8,
2014 regarding electronic transmission of Annual
Report and notice which falls in the ambit of
sections 50, 158 and 233 of the Companies
Ordinance 1984, we have placed the request form
on the company’s web site www.sazgarautos.com.
Those members who want to avail this facility are
requested to submit the request form duly filled to
our Company Registered {Mfice address 88- Ali
Towr, Thokar Niaz Baig, Raiwind Read, Lahore or
e~-mail at sazpar{@brain net.plk,
infof@sazgarautos.com,

In pursuance to the directiens given by SECP vide
Circular No. 3(4)SM/CDC 2008 dated April 5, 2013
the members may authorize the Company to directly
credit in their bank account the amount of cash
dividend declared by Company from time to time.
In view of that, you are hereby encouraged to
provide a duly filled and signed dividend mandate
for e-dividend facility. The dividend mandate form
has been placed on the company’s web site

wWww.sazgarautos, com,

The members whe hold shares in physical form are
requested to submit the dividend mandate form duly
filled to our Share Regiswar M CorpTec
Associates (Pvit) Ltd, 503-E, Johar Town, Lahore.

The members who hold shares in CDS form are
requested to submit the dividend mandate form duly
filled to their participantinvestor account services in
the CDIC.
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k. Consent for Video Conference Facility

As allowed by SECP vide Circular No. 10 of 2014
dated May 21, 2014, members can avail video
conference facility to participate in this Annnal
General Meeting in Karachi provided the Company
receives consent from the members holding in
agpregate 1026 or maore sharcholding, residing at
Karachi, at least 10 days prior to the date of
meeting. Subject to the fulfillment of the above
conditions, members shall be informed of the venne,
5 days before the date of the General Meeting along
with complete information necessaty to access the
facility, In this regard please send a duly signed
request ag per the format placed on the Company's
website www.sazgarautes.com.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The directors of your company are pleased to present
the 25™Annual Report along with the audited accounts
of the Company for the year ended 30" June 2016:

BUSINESS OVERVIEW:

The Company has achieved historic production volume
of Auto Rickshaws and also honoured the production
of 100,000" unit of Auto Rickshaw during the current
financial year. AL-HAMDU LILLAH. The improvement in
law & order situationin the country specially in Karachi
has boosted the market demand of auto rickshaws.
The expansion in sales network has further added the
salevolumes.

However, tractor industry could not perform well
during the current year as was expected. The overall
production of tractors of Millat and Al-ghazi declined
by 41.11% due to which Company received lower
orders of tractor wheel rims. Hopefully this segment of
businesswill regain its position in the year to come.

FINANCIALRESULTS:
2016 2015
(Rupees) (Rupees)

Bl Hekaia 153,957,796 99,655,475
taxation
Provision Jor 46,288,058 25,972,571
taxation
Profit after taxation 107,669,738 73,682 904
Dther
comprehensive
income /(loss) for 770,274 (3,084,998)
the year
Un appropriated
Profit brought 419,223 435 384,570,265
forward
RrafavalabicTor 527,663,447 455,168,171
appropriation
Appropriations:
Interim Cash
dividend @ 10% 17,972,368 17,972,368
(2015:10%)
Proposed Final Cash
Dividend @ 15% 26,958,552 17,972,368
(2015: 10%)

44,930,920 35,944,736
Un appropriated
profit carried 482,732,527 419,223 435
forward
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SalesRevenue:

The overall net sales revenue of the Company has
increased by 16.18% from Rupees 2,473.66 million to
Rupees 2,873.87 million during the period under
review. Segment wise: The net sales of Auto Rickshaws
has increased from Rupees 2,014.83 million to Rupees
2,531.19 million reflecting a growth of 25.63%, the net
sales of automotive parts has decreased by 24.95 %
from Rupees 446.01 million to Rupees 334.74 million.
The net sales of home appliances has decreased from
Rupees 12.82 million to Rupees 7.94 million compared
withthecorresponding period of last year.

By the Grace of Almighty Allah, the Company has
registered a highest sale volume in the current financial
year with major contribution of Auto Rickshaws. The
improvement in law & order situation and increase in
sales network of Auto Rickshaw has made this
achievement possible. During the year, the company
sold 17,405 units of Auto Rickshaws as compared to
13,991units sold inlast financial year.

On the other hand, decline in production of tractors has
adversely affected the orders of tractor wheel rimsfrom
tractor assemblers.

The sale of home appliances has decreased due to
reduction in sales volume of air conditioners and micro
wave oven under brandname “Whirlpool”.

Gross Profit:

Company's gross profit has increased from Rupees
234.21 million to Rupees 288.69 million showing an
increase of Rupees 54.47 million compared with the
corresponding period of last year. The gross profit ratio
has also inclined from 9.47% to 10.05%.

Operating Expenses:

The operating expenses are normal in line with the
increaseinsalesvolume of the company.

Profit Before Taxation:

Company's profit before taxation has increased from
Rupees 99.66 million to Rupees 153.96 million showing
an increase of Rupees 54.30 million compared with the
corresponding period of last year.
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Earning Per Share:

The Earning per share of Rs. 5.99 for the current year is
greater than the last corresponding year of Rs. 4.10
showing the increase in profits available for
distribution to shareholders.

Production:

During the year, the company produced highest
volume of Auto Rickshaw and achieved more than 90%
of capacity utilization. The production of 18,010 units
of Auto Rickshaws is reflecting a 31.34 % risecompared
with 13,713 units produced during the corresponding
year of last year.

Whereas the production of wheel rim was 65,080
compared with 85,328 during the same corresponding
period of last year showing a decrease of 23.73%.

Material Changes:

No material changes or commitments affecting the
financial position of the company have taken place
between the end of the financial year and the date of
the Reportexcept asdisclosed in financial statements.

CASH DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors, at their meeting held on
September 26, 2016, has recommended a final Cash
Dividend of Rupee 1.50persharei.e. 15% making total
of 25% (2015: 20%) including interim dividend of 10%
(2015: 10%) subject tothe approval of shareholders in
the forth coming 25th Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

FUTURE OUTLOOK:

4-Stroke Auto Rickshaw:

Fast urbanisation of society and rise in population has
increased the need of public transport facility. There is
asubstantial opportunity for the company to grow and
serve the nation by providing them safe, comfortable
and price competitive means of transportation. Auto
Rickshaw is not only a significant mean of transport for
general public but has also become a Karobar for a
family. The Company is committed to continue its
research and development work for providing quality
products to its customers to fulfil their transport
requirements.

Looking ahead your Company expects a rise in market
demand of Auto Rickshaw.

Automotive Parts:

During the year, agriculture sector could not perform
well which adversely affected the purchasing power of
farmers. The booking of tractors remained at the lowest
during the period under review. In Federal Budget
2016-17, Government has announced various benefits
to support the agricultural sector. Further, The sales tax
rate on tractors has also been reduced from 10% to 5%
w.e.flune 25, 2016. Hopefully this will help to regain its
position in the year to come and will positively affect
thedemand of tractors.

CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY:

Corporate Social Responsibility is the continuing
commitment by business to behave ethically and
contribute to economic development while improving
the quality of life of the workforce and their families as
well as of the local community and society at large.
During the year, the company carried out the following
activities under C5R:

Health:

Company made contribution of Rs. 150,000/- to various
hospitals who provide free of cost medical facilities to
the poorordeserving people of the society.

Education:

Company donated a sum of Rs. 200,000/ to institution
who not only look-after the poor children but also
provide them education free of cost.

Financial Assistance:

Company spent Rs. 239,620/- on the welfare of
deceased's workers families to meet their household
and children's education expenses.

Hajj Sponsorship:

Every year Company sends two employees on Hajj
which provides them great spiritual satisfaction.
However, this year the company managed to send three
employees. Employees are selected through ballot.
Company spent Rs. 852,843 /- during the year.

Employment of Disabled persons:

Company creates employment opportunities for
disabled persons to make them respectable and self
sufficient in the society. Presently company has
employed 22 disabled persons.
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Clean Drinking Water:

Clean water is important for the health of workers.
Company provides its workers clean filtered drinking
water to keep them healthy and safe from different
diseases.

Environment Protection:

Wastages and scraps are properly managed and
disposed off. Company's production scrap is also used
as input material for making new products and in this
way does notpollute the environment.

CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER:

Being a responsible citizen, your company made a
contribution of Rs. 660.70 Million to national
exchequer in form of income tax, sales tax, custom
duties and excise as compared to Rs.569.01 million
during last financial year. The rise is due to increase in
sales volumes.

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE:

The directors of your company are pleased to state
that your Company is in compliance with the
provisions of Code of Corporate Governance as are
applicable for the current year. The various
statements, as required by the Code, are given below:

s Presentation of Financial Statements The
financial statements, prepared by the
management of the company, present its state of
affairs fairly, the results of its operations, cash
flowsand changesinequity;

s  Books of Account Proper books of account of the
company have been maintained;

e Accounting Policies Appropriate accounting
policies have been consistently applied in
preparation of financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable
and prudentjudgement;

e Compliance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) International
Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in
Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of
financial statements and departure there from (if
any) has been adequately disclosed and
explained;

e [Internal Control System The system of internal
control is sound in design and has been effectively
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implemented and is being monitored
continuously. The review will continue in future for
the improvement in controls;

* Going Concern There are no significant doubts
upon the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern;

e Best Practices of Corporate Governance There has
been no material departure from the best
practices of corporate governance, as detailed in
the listing regulations wherever applicable to the
Company forthe year ended June 30, 2016.

* Financial Data of Last Years Key operating and
financial data of last six years is annexed as per
annexure “A”

Dividend The Board has recommended a final Cash
Dividend @15% making total of 25% for the year under
review including interim dividend of 10%.

Outstanding Statutory Dues The outstanding statutory
dues are given innotes tothe financial statements.

Significant Plans and Decisions:

Setting up of additional production facilities for auto
rickshaw:

In order to cope with the rising market demand of Auto
Rickshaws and considering the future potential growth
in automobile sector, the Board of Directors of the
Company has approved to set up additional production
facilities for the manufacturing of Auto Rickshaws at
Company's owned land located near Raiwind, Lahore.

After completion of this project the annual production
capacity of Auto Rickshaws will increase from 20,000
units to 30,000 units. It is expected that this project will
be completedby 30 June, 2018.

The estimated cost of this project will be around PKR
330 million which will be financed through 20% Debt
and 80% Equity. The equity shall be arranged through
internal cash generation of the Company.

It is hoped that this expansion will have positive effect
on future earnings of the Company.

Code of Business Conduct: The Company has prepared
a "Code of Business Conduct” and has ensured that
appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it
throughout the company along with its supporting
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policies and procedures. It has also been placed on the
company's web site.

Attendance in Board and Committees' Meetings: The
number of board and committees' meetings held
during the year and attendance by each director is
given below:

Board Audit HR&R
Committee Committee

Total Meetings Held 4 5 2

Meetings Attended by the Directors:

Mr. Mian Asad Hameed 4 /A MfA
Mr. Mian Zafar Hameed 4 5 M/A
Mr. Saeed lgbal Khan 3 N/A 2
Mr. Mian Muhammad
Ali Hameed 4 2 L
Mrs. Saira Asad Hameed 4 /A N/A
Mr. AhsanEjaz 4 5 2
Mrs. Amina Humza
Wazir 4 N/A .
. Leave of absence was granted to the Director

who could not attend the Board Meeting.

Directors' Training Programs during the year: Out of
seven, four directors namely Mrs. Saira Asad Hameed,
Mr. Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed, Mr. Ahsan Ejaz and
Mrs. Amina Hamza Wazir have acquired the Directors'
Training Programme from SECP approved Institutions
whereas three directors namely Mr. Mian Asad
Hameed, Mr. Mian Zafar Hameed and Mr. Saeed Igbal
Khan fall under the exemption criteria under clause
5.19.7 of PSX Regulations.

Pattern of Shareholding: The pattern of sharehalding
isannexed asperannexure “B” and "B/1”.

Trading in Company's Shares by Directors, executives
and their spouses and minor children during the year:

Purchase, sale of Shares and change in beneficial
ownership:
Purchase Sale

Mr. Mian Zafar Hameed - 39,500

There was no other reported transaction of sale or
purchaose of shares of the company by Executives,
Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and their
spouses or minor children during the period under
review.
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CHANGE IN OFFICE OF CFO:

During the current financial year, Mr. Muhammad
Ansar Fareed resigned from the office of Chief
Financial Officer of the Company with effect from
21.04.2016. The casual vacancy was filled in through
the appointment of Mr. Muhammad Atif Rao as Chief
Financial Officer of the Company with effect from
21.04.2016.

AUDITORS:

The present auditors retire and being eligible offers
themselves for reappointment. The Audit Committee
hasalso recommended for their reappointment.

EMPLOYEES RELATIONS:

The management and employees relationship is very
cordial and it is hoped that both will work with the
same spirit to achieve the desired goals of the
Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

We would like to place on record our appreciation for
the untiring efforts, teamwork and dedication shown
by the Company's employees during the year under
review.

We would also like to express our gratitude to our
valued shareholders, customers, suppliers and
financial institutions for their continued support to the
Company.

Lahore:
September 26,2016

For and on behalf of the Board

M Uhe |

MIAN ASAD HAMEED
CHIEF EXECUTIVE




Y SIS N ORI AL s Sasbin s

Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

e bl 2k
.:;J,;J_Jd;/ﬂ-u

bl M 20160230 SEMLE
27 oS KK

SF U e S Ve LGN A Lo e Ko S NSl —a S P e S UR5100,000L it o Al
It GG A SV o a3 A6 Hen L E TN NS IR e G K LI KT I St b 3L

I o NI 00 SIS TS 2SO ST 1y Y 1))t SR P TU R LI

Ll AL

2015 2016

(&) (&0)
99,655,475 153,957,796 SR
25,972,571 46,288,058 _aj"'s’;,:—ﬁ
73,682,904 107,669,738 ol
(3,084,998) 770,274 ()it .:qu-;./HLJ{
384,570,265 419,223,435 (Brought Forward) & o oriats
455,168,171 527,663,447 kD I SR
g
17,972, 368 17,972,368 (2015:10%) 265 Lstae 110
17,972,368 26,958,552 (2015:10%) E b P80 500 115

35,044,736 44,930,920

419,223,435 482,732,527 (Carried Forward) 2 ossi P

:JAT}L‘{

et 2,8T38TUV st 92,473,6634 TR ML DU 1eilon(16.1802 K2t (F LU

ST A2

UL KL T 50 (25,63 T2 Frrd 12,531 105 ke 042,014,832 46-L L5 K8 Lo dT
1282 NS b ) AR e o FEe (324,952 o e 1233474 5 e &n 446,012 6L
‘_;_sj@.ugt"?.awﬁ_é.y

VS AGE 5 VO N NS A SN BV AT R N T L% S TGN L 17 S A8 o s 1
Ll b L g L A F 3 ) E0IT13,901 NG & e J20T1T 4058 Foimd Ut tbe”
{j’:i[_;u‘f.&-%,jgir"‘l_‘};kﬁ{ﬁrfg@di}{ﬁ#ﬁjﬁ%ﬂjI;_u'u;'{'JAJ?LL.E’L.‘ (Whirlpool) YUt 00 A3 L et s s

-

[

Annual Report 2016




Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

:C’;[:r'(_?ff

o} QAT ALK e\ 1, 288.80 05 23102238 218 ML N ASAL 3 o 058 ATE g W
e an (10,0655

re I T
BRI PO [V YRy (1 O ) r.f_&'r g

LS

we e 3153.96 0 o3/ 799 86 M LI AEAL L i 543000 F B

e BT

e QGBI B B L f 2o Sunskiae 34T P s A0S E 34T T 15,99 )

alp

EIAEAL L 510 §31. 3008 Eie S od TlMages 2k Sy & Ao el i 12390 )
(5.65,0800L- 1 3= 85,328 24 EL ISl L 50n (23,7308 S L 518,01 0L 1 o 22 13,7136

kAU
,Lb'br";ul;s:i@tgfu: ¢l tasls JL & it *Ug" ;:Jd gdg.&u-lw' L}' quLL»’u)/g_,l" ;,"zf.s bt Usﬂ}ﬂl.&.ﬂ e
Lo

w0 E b B G e e Uy ar (115 U Gt 50.:—“‘cw¢_a”u‘uum,&w 1f 2016 7262 3 A5 Toy
Jh_uwr-;uwuhgjzsm LJ»Jﬂfh&wﬁzsﬁudvﬁﬂuﬂ

/511:3’/ VE'W‘

0TS -4

e d btk ﬁr’-}m?_érggzcng“ o slesle S Sl $ TS Prm S sy S AT
A rer "4_. {_j{_.b b2 L e ,-,Qa. k- LSJ:* _fx:,“(}/_.;ﬂ;q/“,a.éu@‘ PRI ._d”‘ o d/ﬁf wcfw_ ...;:'Jifé:
-uf-:fdx.;‘aw’ufm' AL ;f-(ﬁ«dzlgrﬁﬁ'dm:u- WL Lt mie 3

e FEEIG LB LS TFS T2 J S

U%Lx‘rﬁl'

L 2201647 b S D B S P el MW F ey 7 RS I P S ;b’uw)uJJ’rEJJJJLfJI
I DA o e Qe b IS0 35 < 2016007 2502 FHp S A de Sy o tbor 2255
B2 TP

ILle}M_;L;L’Jc‘_Jf:'

L FEN Lo BT S aal 2 o8 WL 2 Plosz I s s itz ton e S ns B SF

P b e Al St 3 e

Annual Report 2016




Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

s
-’

B LSper Fbl W5 T e P e o i s 0B 150,0000

o

- L/(Tbjf;l’lijb*lbfu'kﬁ. L Aedsduse Fitalre s 00,000/l &

refb L

LB L AES R L s B M LI e 230,6201-L ¥

I B

S (.r bl e G0 A BB I S LB a.lquLqﬂ( .-._st"‘: Uealene -_u’zégﬁ,wzb‘{lw
-& 71,852,843/ -

i f)ﬂ% L sier

CE LA i 228 e AL e Pt Mg Kinid Lo i FE

ALz

e U e Bl ere il b o (A SR P Sl i I e 1 St Sk

:.:Jﬁ‘uy_-?l

b Ur e o e oSG U b G U s S P e S e WS A e Al e P o
e P IAES

32} (g 1 e B0, TG L 21 569, L SAL WS I S e o ds i
W T

NAT A

St bl i e FEKE L,f{’_;IL,E'-_}’;jit;_ﬂdfuﬁsn;ﬁ{@c.lﬁsrﬁuL,r A KT R SN GFFEME ST
eSS UL

B S Sesban S Ut (Equity) £ s b é&éu,f)}d.- e bos L e 5 QUL e SAEABISE
U

e W A -_r"'je’l,vu}@ugé_é?ﬂ

W H& Wil

s P L B s.e §Ebaumd P U B AT S e S Sk

Sam L};J..H.ﬁfhg}' e “"l

e St QIO s EN S 2L B P2 St Sl

A

-d‘;'--'f.ffi-gi.}f/%d{‘uﬂfyi— UAas -u-ule;L;f}jJUiJf 5’:‘EUMLK€/:-JL"LL; '-’:—-'('Wﬁlw/j::.-;'

:_w,f!-l uf:é.//da lp-r g

e BN IS S bl s

Annual Report 2016




Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

. Jr" i:.u’ﬁrf -!'-f,fgjsl

e WV e oLl 54 e g KT S o

:l’di‘fg GEUY V@‘

< (Annexure A) e LU BN IS 5408 g 2

C’, o

et 25,0 L I Bl B St NOL sl S S5 Sy £ BB 118 L

1.:_,99,1,;}_."5' faf Uz

s AL o S s3I 2ty

e ,»-ﬂ"},l,_ié’rﬂi

A UM 7 LS,

IS C e AL L L Tl WS S 52 Tt 2 Bad § b A T P st L
G2 30,000/ 5% 720,000 2 oSl U2 Tl JE Lottt e S BE U Mg s . Lt S35
S L6 Uy O 1urB0mE FiiD0 [k o FL 0 o 380F LK o N KL LU E 201805 30 e (b7
ety L Wend L Fe s e id b Mo Comibun L &

QLKL

- LU sl 55 < 10 4 u’:‘:ifg LE3 Al U sl e u@f&pof’—’:"{-l_rrf&"ﬁ e

d/f:’lpv[:Ler‘ﬂf'l u{![i’-’f
e L3P A A ST et Uil S

y : T Eo
[_?;,.';r.f :c)‘fs;f d"'r_"d' 1y

2 5 4 St f
e BB e

s S 4 AU
40 5 4 pry e
2 A 3 et
U 5 4 HEE e
) ) 4 i Aes P
2 5 4 SETI

2 s 4 P

-q_.(j{!d}?;—a‘i'd&ﬁ:’ﬁ;Jufﬂ/uﬂ'&fjdﬁjﬁ }Eﬂ)’n;

Annual Report 2016




Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

:r'.bfg{..ﬁ,}ﬂ}l?wbnr’.:db

W hor B s e gt BB L GO L i T e st entirto o AT A M N e 2
< e L5197 b Gl S LA s AUl Breai U 2GR 715 e
;#-}ijjg}:i

-z —YJAnnexure B/ »/Annexure B_# ﬁ’-;Jjﬂ’fﬁi

AR /-

A e AU B s S 2 e AL i

Ut es ha 8 e

Y. Yo
39,500 - Py e

e SIS F DL o IS TL et paa AS PIL FL U Bl g st AT Bz 5L EF AL F ol 1
4 2t TE CFO

EF CROM 364 2018 } 1 21807 R Gl e itl AT PO s HT 2018 2104 JA5F ol S
LA Sl

ST

e SIS Pk SIEL F 2858 VB L, Pl T U\l S e st P sip5T

O 1 SR i

Lyl by i&LJWLML?A.,JWL@iu"uf.g.&I;d;fl,,.-ﬁugﬂﬁfaﬁ.:‘LEE;&:,CJI.I-”I{AI.E:"

AL

GEL Ui I G s P A I IPL e el Diemsir NP P e s B Sl GG
AL S AL

& .....rlaJ AT

N Uen |

«Z )y
K 2016, 26:.s1

@ Annual Report 2016




\;’f | y;) Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

SUMMARY OF LAST SIX YEARS' FINANCIAL RESULTS

ANNEXURE-A
| Descript | 2016 a5 014 2013 012 | 11
Re-stated Re-stated
RUPEES
Profit & Loss Account:
Turnover 2,873,866,541 | 2,473,657,974 | 2,105843485 | 1,8B1,495911 3,725,640,195 | 2,542,525,796
Gross Profit 228,686,425 234215035 208,540,463 202,518,520 339,395,295 | 273,152,092
Operating Profit 145,453,460 | 104,654,259 90,085,120 | 100,159,619 159,747,593 | 151,235,205
Profit before taxation 153,957,796 Bo9.655.478 B7.627.820 96,090,726 195,034,910 | 147,763,543
Proflt after taxatlon 107,669,738 73,682,904 60,441,273 66,507,038 126,084,180 91,223,826
Balance Shast:
Pald up share caplhtal 179,723,630 178,723,680 175,723,680 179,723,680 179,723,680 149,769,730
Accumulated Profit 509,691,079 437,195,803 402,542,633 377,922,593 335,755,310 273,661,391
Fixed Capltal Expendlture 249,653,763 250,828,978 258,271,383 253,105,344 241,207,604 239,070,775
Cther long term assets 14,834,352 11414291 8,430,522 7151506 6,264,570 3,399,770
Met current assets / {|iabilities) 548,474,835 | 461,424,514 | 408993285 | 3H7,959,580 341,632,379 244,115,479
Long term [labilitles 118,558,121 106,748,250 94,438,877 89,570,160 73,629,565 63,154,203
Slgnifikcant Ratios:
Gross profit ratlo % 10.05 547 5.50 0.77 12009 10.74
Profitf(loss) before tax ratio % 538 403 418 511 7.6 581
Fixed assets tumover ratlo % L174.57 936,19 anRn 74631 1,130.00 L063.50
Price eaming ratlo - times 5.26 .39 1041 5.66 4.42 4.47
Return on capital employed % [Bafore | & Tax) 18.50 14.46 1331 15.48 3391 331.1s
Return on equity ratle {after Tax) 15.52% 11.54% 10.38%, 11.53% 24.46% 21.54%
Market walue per share {PSX] Rs. 31.50 3850 35.00 20.94 31.00 227
Break up value per share 35836 34,33 32,40 1144 28.74 837
Long term Debdt : Equity ratio 17: 83 17 : 83 16 : B4 16:84 14:86 13:87|
Current ratio 248:1 236:1 2.38:1 2.05:1 1721 1.58:1
Interest cover ratlo - times 56.39 14.35 1447 10.60 17.62 10.55
Cash Dividend %
Interim Dividend 10.00 10.00 10.00 a.00 1000 1000
Final Dividend 15.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
Scrip Dlvidend % & * = = E 20,00
Eamings per share As, 5.599 410 53.36 3.70 1.02 0B

M

Eamings Per Share, consequeantly Frice Eaming ratio, has been adjusted to reflect the affect of bonus shares.
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(i,;l Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

- aRa s ANNEXURE-B
THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984 (SECTION 236)
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON JUNE 30, 2016
Registration Number: 0025184
NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDING TOTAL
SHAREHOLDERS FROM TO SHARES HELD
138 1 100 2,635
120 101 500 42 930
85 501 1,000 80,072
262 1,001 5,000 574,187
47 5,001 10,000 365,981
24 10,001 15,000 298,152
10 15,001 20,000 186,240
7 20,001 25,000 153,779
3 25,001 30,000 86,871
a4 30,001 35,000 132,000
¥ 35,001 40,000 36,000
1 40,001 45,000 41,500
1 45,001 50,000 45,091
2 50,001 55,000 102,143
g 50,001 65,000 124,934
1 75,001 80,000 75,271
1 80,001 85,000 80,288
2 95,001 100,000 200,000
1 100,001 105,000 101,500
1 125,001 130,000 125,452
2 135,001 140,000 277,497
1 145,001 150,000 150,000
1 155,001 160,000 159,000
1 160,001 165,000 163,000
1 170,001 175,000 171,500
1 175,001 180,000 176,500
1 225,001 230,000 226,000
1 305,001 310,000 309,488
1 380,001 385,000 381,136
1 795,001 800,000 797,943
1 1,030,001 1,035,000 1,032,549
1 1,070,001 1,075,000 1,071,787
1 1,140,001 1,145,000 1,143,975
1 1,490,001 1,495,000 1,494,000
1 2,950,001 2,955,000 2,953,396
1 4,605,001 4,610,000 4,609,571
730 17,972,368
CATEGORIES OF NUMBER OF PERCENTAGE OF
SHAREHOLDERS SHARES HELD SHAREHOLDING
I Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Their Spouse And Minor Children 11,994,921 66.74%
I Associated Companies, Undertakings & Related Parties - -
I NIT and ICP - -
[V Banks, Development Financial Institutions, Non Banking 1,494,000 8.31%
Financial Institutions
YV Insurance Companies - -
V1 Modarabas and Mutual Funds 363,000 2.02%
VIl Shareholders Holding Ten Percent and above 9,667,303 53.79%
VIl General Public
a. Local 3,502,280 19.494%,
b.  Foreign 6,000 0.03%
[X Others (to be specified)
Joint Stock Companies 234,123 1.30%
o |
MIAN ASAD HAMEED
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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ANNEXURE - B/1
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

w4 ;) Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
SHAREHOLDERS| SHARES HELD

I Associated Companies Undertakings & Related Parties Nil -

II Mutual Funds 2 330,500
CDC - Trustee NAFA Islamic Asset Allocation Fund 1 171,500
CDC - Trustee NAFA Islamic Stock Fund 1 159,000

II1 Directors, Chief Executive, Their Spouse And Minor Children 9 11,994,921
i, Mian Asad Hameed 1 7,562,967
1. Mian Zafar Hameed 1 40,500
i1, Mian Muhammad Al Hameed 1 2,104,336
iv.  Mr Saeed Igbal Khan 1 811,443
v.  Mrs. Saira Asad Hameed 1 1,143,975
vi. Mrs. Amina Humza Wazir 1 19,958
vii. Mr. Ahsan Ejaz 1 1,000
viii Mrs. Naghmana Saced W/o Mr. Saced Igbal Khan 1 309,488
ix  Mrs. Amberen Zafar Hameed W/o Mian Zafar Hameed 1 1,254

IV Executives 1 12,544

V  Public Sector Companies and Corporation Nil

V1 Banks, Development Financial Institutions, Non Banking 4 1,892,000

Finance Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful
Modarabas, Pension Funds

VII Shareholders Holding Five Percent or More Voting Interests 4 12,305,278
i, Mian Asad Hameed 1 7,562,967
ii.  Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed 1 2,104,336
iii. Habib Bank Ag Zurich, Dera Dubai 1 1,494,000
iv.  Mors. Saira Asad Hameed 1 1,143,975
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/ ) Sazear Engineering Works Limited
@D sworrsimi

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
NAME OF COMPANY: SAZGAR ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance contained in Regulation No. 5.19 of the
Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (formerly Regulation No. 5.19 of the Rule Book of Karachi Stock Exchange
Limited and Regulation No. 35 of Chapter XI of Listing Regulations of Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchanges) for the purpose
of establishing a framework of good govemance, whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of
corporate governance.

The Company hasapplied the principles contained in the Code of Corporate Govemance in the following manner:

. The company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors representing minority
interests onits Board of Directors. At present the Board includes:

Category Names
Independent Director Mr. Ahsan Ejaz
Exccutive Dircctors Mr. Mian Asad Hameed, Mr. Saced Igbal Khan

Non-Executive Directors | Mrs. Saira Asad Hameed, Mr. Mian Zafar Hameed, Mr. Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed,
Mrs. Amina Humza Wazir

The independent directors meet the criteria of independence stated in Code of Corporate Governance.

2. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than seven listed companies, including this
company.

3. All the resident directors of the Company are registered as tax payers and none of them has defaulted in payment of any
loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by
that stock exchange.

4. Nocasual vacancy was occurred onthe Board of Directors during the current year.

5. The company has prepared a 'Code of Conduct', and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it
throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

6. The Board has developed a vision and mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the
company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved or
amended has been maintained.

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including appointment and
determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEO, other executive director, have been
taken by the Board/Sharcholders.

8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairperson and in her absence, by a director elected by a Board for
this purpose and the Board met at leastonce in every quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and
working papers, were circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately
recorded andcirculated.

9. Outofseven, four directors namely Mrs. Saira Asad Hameed, Mr. Mian Muhammad Ali Hameed, Mr. Ahsan Ejaz and Mrs.
Amina Hamza Wazir have acquired the Directors' Training Programme from SECP approved Institutions whereas three
directors namely Mr. Mian Asad Hameed, Mr. Mian Zafar Hameed and Mr. Saced Igbal Khan fall under the exemption
criteriaunderclause 5.19.7 of PSX Regulations.

10. The Board has approved the appointment of CFO including his remuneration and terms and conditions of his employment
whereas there is nochange in the office of Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit of the Company during the year.

Annual Report 2016




11.

12.
3.

14.

1€.

17.

18.

18.

20.

21.

22.

23.

D

The Directors' report has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance
and fully describes the salient mattars required to be disclosed.

Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by CEQ and CFO before approval of the Board.

The directors, CEQ and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the company other than that disclosed in
the pattern of shareholding.

The company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code of Corporate
Governance.

. The Roard has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises three (3) members wha are non-executive directors and the

chairman of the committee is a non- executive director.

The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim and final
results of the company and as required by the Code of Corporate Governance. The terms of reference of the
committee have been formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

The Board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee, It comprises three [3) members, of whaom two are non-
executive directors and the chairman of the committea is an Independent director.

The board has set up an effective internal audit function.

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the quality
control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they ar any of the partners of the
firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in
compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

The statutory auditors or the persans assaciated with them have not been appainted to provide ather services except
in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in
this regard.

The ‘closed period’, prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions, which may materially
affect the market price of company’s securities, was determined and intimated to directors, employees and stock
exchangels).

Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once through stock
exchangels).

We confirm that all cther material principles enshrined in the Code of Corporate Governance have been complied
with,

For and on behalf of the Roard

Lahore: ﬂa Q LQ\OM— K

September 26, 2016 MIAN ASAD [IAMEED

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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'KABANI & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

| REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
' THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

|We have reviewed the enclosed statement of compliance with the best praclices conlained in the Code of
|Corporate Govarnance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors of Sazgar Engineering Works Limited
[("the Company”) for the year ended June 30, 2016, to comply with tha requirements of Listing Regulation No.
|3E of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited where the Company is listed,

ilr.e responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
/responsibility is to review, to the extent whera such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the
\Statzment of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Code and
'report iF it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited
|primarlly o inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by (he Comparny
'to comply with the Code.

Az a part of our audit of the financial statements, we are required o obtain an understanding of the accounting

and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit apgproach. We are not
(required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls
\or to Form an opinion on the effectiveness of such Internal contrals, the Company’s corporate govarnance
!pmcedures and rigks.

iThe Codz requires the Company to place before the Aucit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
| Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval of its related party transactions
| distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length
' transactions and transactions which are not executed at anm’s length price and recording preper justification
| for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are cnly required and have ensured compliance of this
requiremant to the extent of approval of related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to datermine whether the
related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Raserd an nur review, nothing has come to our atlention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best
practices contained in the Code as applicable to the Company for the year ended lune 30, 2016.

k eho € Oy
Kabani & Company

Chartered Accountants

Lahore: September 26, 2016

Engapement Partner; Muhammad Yousaf

Emall; Info@kahenioo.compk.  www. kabanico:com.pk
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMIBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Sazgar Engineering Works Limited (the “Company”)
25 at lune 30, 2016 and the related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow
statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes farming part therenf, for the year then ended
‘and wa state that we have obtaned all the information and explanatons which, to the best of our knowledge and
helief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company's managament to establish and malntain a system of Internal control, and
prepare ard present the above said statements in confarmity with the approved accounting standards and the
requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1934, Cur responsibility is to express an opinicn on these statements
baged o our zudit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards reguire
that we plan and perform the audit ro ohrain reasonanle assurance abour whetner the above sald statements are
fra= of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining or a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also inc udes assessing the accounting policias and significant
estimates made by management, as well a5, evzliating the overall pressntation ol the abuve said stalements, We
believe that cur audit provides a reasonakle basis far aur opinion and, after due verification, we report that:

(a) in our apinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Ordinance, 1984,

(k) in our opinion:
(il the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn

up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1884, and are in agreement with the books of
arcounts and are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applisd;

{if) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

{iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the vear were in
accordance with the objects of the Company;

(€) In our epinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanat’ons given to us, the balance
sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of
changas in equity together with the notes forming part therecf conform with approved accounting
standards as zpplicable In Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984,
in the manner so required and respectively zive a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as
at June 30, 2016 and of the profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the
year then ended; and

\d) In our apinion zakat deductzble at source under the Zakar and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIl of 1980), was
deducted by the compeny and deposited in the Certral Zakat Fund established under Section 7 of that
Ordinance.

Kabani & Company
Chartered Accountants
Lahare: September 26, 2016

Cngagement Partner: Muhammad Yousaf

Email: infe@kabanico.comph;  www, Haban os.com.pk
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< !_ :D Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

Authorized share capital
50,000,000 (June 2015: 50,000,000)

ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital

Revenue reserve - Un-appropriated Profit
LIABILITIES
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease

Deferred Liabilities

CURRENTLIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Mark-up & Profit accrued on loans and other payables

Short term borrowings
Current portion of long term liabilities

Provision for Taxation

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Note

10
11
12

13

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

A UWen |

MIAN ASAD HAMEED
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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BALANCE SHEET AS
June 30, June 30,
2016 2015
Rupees

500,000,000 500,000,000
179,723,680 179,723,680
509,691,079 437,195,803
689,414,759 616,919,483
56,310 848,816
118,501,881 105,899,434
320,181,524 313,390,957
5,536 335,845
- 16,248,282
773,456 2,232,871
48,745,424 32,786,233
369,705,940 364,994,188
1,177,678,890 1,088,661,921




AT JUNE 30, 2016

ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment

Intangible Assets
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
LONG TERM DEPOSITS

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spares and loose tools
Stock-in-trade

Trade debts

Loans & advances

Trade deposits and short term prepayments
Other receivables

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

Note

14

15

16

17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

Annual Report 2016

Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

June 30, June 30,
2016 2015
Rupees

244,518,158 250,596,211
135,605 232,767
13,457,215 9,777,104
1,437,137 1,637,137
2,982,191 2,508,204
486,882,925 550,465,977
92,494,400 146,544,038
18,049,762 12,734,867
32,397,546 5,367,066
118,425,818 90,516,502
166,898,133 18,282,048
918,130,775 826,418,702
1,177,678,890 1,088,661,921

SAEED IQBAL KHAN

DIRECTOR




PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Sales - Net

Cost of sales

Gross Profit

Distribution cost

Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Other income

Operating profit before finance cost

Finance cost

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit after taxation

Earnings per share - Basic and diluted

Note

25

26

27
28
29

30

31

32

33

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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MIAN ASAD HAMEED
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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June 30, June 30,
2016 2015
Rupees |
2,873,866,541 2,473,657,974
2,585,180,116 2,239,442,939
288,686,425 234,215,035
69,547,356 65,103,937
56,919,426 51,669,989
12,766,183 12,786,810
139,232,965 129,560,736
149,453,460 104,654,299
7,284,005 2,442,340
156,737,465 107,096,639
2,779,669 7,441,164
153,957,796 99,655475
46,288,058 25,972,571
107,669,738 73,682,804
5.99 4.10

SAEED IQBAL KHAN
DIRECTOR




;/;l Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

June 30, June 30,
Note 2016 2015
| Rupees |
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION FOR THE YEAR 107,669,738 73,682,904
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME / (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR
Items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss - -
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
- Remeasurement of plan obligation 7.1.2 770,274 (3,084,998)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 108,440,012 70,597,906
The annexed notes 1 to 45 form anintegral part of these financial statements.
A We- |
MIAN ASAD HAMEED SAEED IQBAL KHAN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations

Financial costs paid

Income tax paid/deducted atsource
Employees retirement benefit - Gratuity Paid
Workers Profit Participation Fund Paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Property, Plant and Equipment Purchased
Decrease in long term security deposits

Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant and Equipment

Security deposits with leasing companies
Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds of short term borrowings
Repayment ofshort term borrowings
Repayment offinance lease

Dividend Paid

Net cash used in financing activities

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE END OF THE YEAR

June 30, June 30,
Note 2016 2015
[ Rupees

34 275,555,449 98,773,546
(3,109,978) (7,573,110

(50,917,560) (54,120,299)

(3,865,506) (6,410,005)

(5,354,439) (4,731,493)

212,307,966 25,938,639

(18,742,939) (11,174,468)

200,000 20,000

9,095,000 720,000

- {158,850)

(9,447,939) (10,593,318)

46,415,100 203,544,299

(62,663,382) {191,153,536)
(2,251,921) (5,660,142)
(35,743,739) (35,585,176)
(54,243,942) (28,854,955)
148,616,085 (13,509,635)

18,282,048 31,791,683

35 166,898,133 18,282,048

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Ao W

MIAN ASAD HAMEED
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Balance as at June 30,2014

Final Dividend for the year ended
June 30, 2014 @ Re.1.00 per share

Interim Dividend for the year ended
June 30, 2015 @ Re.1.00 per share

Total Comprehensive Income for the
Year ended June 30, 2015

Balance asat 30,2015

Balance as at June 30, 2015

Final Dividend for the year ended
June 30, 2015 @ Re.1.00 per share

Interim Dividend for the year ended
June 30, 2016 @ Re.1.00 per share

Total Comprehensive Income for the
year endedJune 30, 2016

Balance asat 30,2016

Share Un-appropriated
Total
Capltal Profit 3
Rupees Rupees Rupees
179,723,680 402,542,633 582,266,313
(17,972,368) (17,972,368)
(17,972,368) (17,972,368)
- 70,597,906 70,597,906
179,723,680 437,195,803 616,919,483
179,723,680 437,195,803 616,919,483
(17,972,368) (17,972,368)
(17,972,368) (17,972,368)
108,440,012 108,440,012
179,723,680 509,691,079 689,414,759

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Ao thee |

MIAN ASAD HAMEED
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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?’3’""*?.\!_. Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

The Company was incorporated in Pakistan on September 21, 1991 as a Private Limited Company under the Companies Ordinance,
1984 and converted into a Public Limited Company on November 21, 1994, The Company is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange
Limited. The Company is engaged in the manufacture and sale of automobiles, automaotive parts and household electric appliances.

The registered office of the company is situated at 88- Ali Town, Thokar Miaz Baig, Raiwind Road, Lahore.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.
Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall

prevail.
Basis of measurement
These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention except for the recognition of employees

retirement benefits at present value .

Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupee, which is the functional and presentation currency of the company.

New accounting standards, IFRIC interpretations and amendments to the published approved accounting standards that are
effective in current year:

Certain standards, amendments and interpretations to approved accounting standards are effective for accounting periods beginning
on July 01,2015 but are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect onthe Company's operations and are, therefore,
not detailed in these financial statements.

New accounting standards, IFRIC interpretations and amendments to the published approved accounting standards that are not
effective in current year and have not been early adopted by the Company:

There are certain standards, amendments to the approved accounting standards and interpretations that are mandatory for the
companies having accounting periods beginning on or after July 01, 2016 but are considered not to be relevant or to have any
significant effect on the Company’s operations and are, therefore, not detailed in these financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below and have been
consistently applied to all the years presented.

Employee benefits

Defined benefit plan

Defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than the defined contribution plan.
The Company aperates an unfunded gratuity scheme for all its permanent employees. The pravisian is made on the basis of
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. :) Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

actuarial valuation by using the projected unit credit method. In calculating the Company's obligation in respect of a plan, any

actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the statement of other comprehensive income.
Compensated Absences

The Company accounts for compensated absences of its employees on un-availed balance of leave in the period in which the
leave is earned.

Property, Plant and Equipment-Owned

Operating fixed assets except freehold land and capital work in progress are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impaiment losses, if any. Land and capital work in progress are stated at cost. Cost in relation to self manufactured assets
includes direct cost of materials, labour and applicable manufacturing overheads. Cost of tangible fixed assets consists of historical
cost, borrowing cost pertaining to the construction/erection period and directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to working
condition.

Depreciation on all property, plant and equipment except freehold land is charged by applying the reducing balance method in
accordance with the rates specified in note no. 14.1 of these financial statements, whereby the cost of an asset is written off over
its estimated useful life. Depreciation on additions is charged from the month the asset is available for use while no depreciation
is charged in the month in which the asset is disposed off.

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end, and adjusted if impact on depreciation is
significant.

Normal maintenance and repairs are charged to income as and when incurred. Major renewals and replacements are capitalized.

Disposal of an asset is recognized when significant risks and rewards, incidental to the ownership of the assets have been transferred
to the buyer. Gain or Loss on disposal of Property, Plant and Eguipment is determined by comparing the carrying amount of

the assets with the realized sale proceeds and is recognized in the current year's profit and Loss account-other income.

Impairment of fixed assets
The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that a fixed asset may be impaired. If such
indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their

recoverable amount. Where carrying value exceeds recoverable amount, assets are written down to the recoverable amount.

Intangible Assets

The Intangible Assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and identified impairment loss, if any. The cost of intangible

assets is amortized over a period of five (5} years using the straight line method.

Amortization on additions to the intangible assets is charged from the month in which an asset is capitalized and / or is available
for use, while no amortization is charged for the month in which the asset is disposed off. The amortization expense is charged to

the current year income.

International Accounting Standard (1AS) 38 "Intangible Assets” requires review of amortization period and the amortization method
at least at each financial year end. Accordingly the management assesses at each balance sheet date the assets' residual values and
useful lives in addition to considering any indication of impairment, and adjustments are made if impact on amortization is
significant.
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Assets subject to finance lease

Lease that substantially transfers all the risks and rewards, incidental to the ownership of an asset to the company is classified as
finance lease.

Assets under finance lease are stated at lower of present value of minimum lease payments under the lease agreements and the
fair value of assets at the inception of the lease. The aggregate amount of obligation relating to these assets are accounted for at
net present value of liabilities. Depreciation on these assets is charged in line with normal depreciation policy adopted for assets
owned by the Company.

Taxation

Current and Prior Year

Provision for current year's taxation is determined in accordance with the prevailing law of taxation on income enacted by the
balance sheet date and is based on current rates of taxation being applied on the taxable income for the year, after taking into
account, tax credits and rebates available, if any and taxes paid under the Final tax regime. The tax charge also includes adjustments,
where necessary, relating to prior years which arise from assessments finalized during the year.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of temporary differences arising from differences
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax basis used in the

computation of taxable income. Deferred tax is calculated by using the tax rates enacted at the balance sheet date.

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available and the credits

can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realised.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the profit and loss account, except in case where the item to which the deferred tax asset or
liability pertains, is recorded in other comprehensive income or equity, the corresponding deferred tax charge is also recognised
in other comprehensive income or equity.

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are carried at original invoice value less an estimate made for doubtful receivables which is
determined based on management's review of outstanding amounts and previous repayment history. Balances considered bad
and irrecoverable are written off.

Store, spares and loose tools

These are valued at weighted average cost except items in transit which are valued at cost comprising invoice value and other
charges paid thereon.

The company reviews the carrying amount of stores, spares and loose tools on a regular basis and provision is made for obsolescence
if there is any change in usage pattern and physical form. Impairment, if any, is also made for slow moving items identified as
surplus to the requirements of the company.

Stock-in-trade

Stock in trade is valued at the lower of weighted average cost and net realizable value. The average cost in relation to work in
process and finished goods represents direct costs of raw materials, labour and appropriate portion of overheads. Net realizable
value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs necessarily to be incurred in order to make

the sale.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

The company reviews the carrying amount of stock in trade on a regular basis and as appropriate, inventory is written down to its
net realizable value or provision is made for obsolescence if there is any change in its usage pattern and physical form.

Cost of work in process and finished goods include direct material, labour and appropriate portion of manufacturing expenses.

3.11 Foreign currency conversion

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pak rupees using the exchange rate prevailing on the dates of transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Pak rupees at the rates of exchange

approximating those prevalent at the balance sheet date. All exchange differences are charged to Profit and Loss Account.

3.12 Rewvenue recognition

Revenue from sales is recognised on dispatch of goods to customers. Goods are considered dispatched when risk and rewards are
transferred to customers.

3.13 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are added to the cost of those assets, until such
time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to profit and loss account
in the period in which they are incurred.

3.14 Segment reporting
Segment information is presented on the same basis as that used for internal reporting purposes by the Chief Operating Decision
Maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments. On the basis of its
internal reporting structure, a reportable segment is identified where it becomes a distinguishable component that is engaged in
providing an individual product or service or a group of related products or services within a particular economic environment and
that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other segments. Expenses which cannot be directly allocated

activity-wise, are apportioned on appropriate basis as required by Chief Operating Decision Maker.

3.15 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalent consists of cash in hand, balances with banks and short term running finance facilities.

3.16 Trade and accrued liabilities

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the

future for the goods and services received, whether billed or not to the Company.
3.17 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required tosettle the obligation and a reliable estimate
of the amount can be made.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable

that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, the provisions are reversed.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Financial instruments

All the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Any gain or loss on derecognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to profit and
loss account currently.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if the Company has legally
enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and intend either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

Research and Development

Expenditure on research activities, undertaken with the prospect of gaining new technical knowledge and understanding, is recognized
in the income statement as an expense as incurred.

Expenditure on development activities, whereby research findings are applied to a plan or design for the production of new or
substantially improved products and processes, is capitalized if the product or process is technically and commercially feasible
and the company has sufficient resources to complete development. The expenditure capitalized includes the cost of materials,
direct labour, an appropriate proportion of overheads and other directly attributable expenditure. Other development expenditure
is recognized in the income statement as an expense as incurred.

Expenditure on development activities, capitalized during the year, are classified under "Intangible Assets".

Related party transaction

All transactions with related parties are at arm's length prices determined in accordance with the pricing method as approved by
the Board of Directors.

Earning Per Share

The Company presents Earning Per Share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares, EPS is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to
ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.

Dividends

Dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognised as a liability in the period in which it is approved.

Warranty Expenses

Warranty expenses are recorded as and when valid claims are received from customers.
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparatian of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards. These standards require the use of

certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the

Company's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and

astimates are significant to the financial statements are as follows:

a) Liabllity In respect of staff retirement benefits.

k) Useful life of depreciable Property, Plant and Equipment and smortizeble Intangible
assets.

z) Taxation

d} Contingencles and Commitments

| Stock in trade

Notes

3

33835

3.7
13
3,18

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historic experience and other factors including expectation

of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015 JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
Number Number Note Rupees Rupees
7,163,000 7,163,000 Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 71,630,000 71,630,000
each fully paid in cash
10,809,368 10,809,368 Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 51 108,093,680 108,093,680
each allotted as bonus shares
17,972,368 17,972,368 179,723,680 179,723,680
Mo bonus shares (2015: Nil) were issued by the company during the current year.
LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT
TO FINANCE LEASE
Present value of minimum lease payments 829,766 3,081,687
Less: Current portion shown under current lizbilities 11 (773,456) (2,232,871)
56,310 248,816
The amount of future payments and the periods in which these payments will become due are as under:
Due not later than one year:
Minimum lease payments 821,568 2,469,179
Less: Future finance charges 48112 236,308
Present value 773456 223287




Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
Note Rupees Rupees
Due later than one year and not later than five years:
Minimum lease payments 57,894 801,274
Less: Future finance charges 1,584 52458
Present value 56,310 B48816
829,766 3,081,687

The Company has entered into finance lease arrangements with leasing companies for lease of motor vehicles. The lease term of
these arrangements is three years (2015: three years). The minimum lease payments have been discounted using the effective
interest rates implicit in leases ranging from 12.72% to 12.94% per annum (June 30, 2015: From 12.13% to 12.94%) to arrive at the
present value. Rentals are payable in monthly installments. Repairs and maintenance costs are to be borne by the lessee. The
liahility is secured by deposit of Rupees 0.53 million (June 30, 2015 1.83 million), lessor’s title to leased assets and personal
guarantees of some directors of the Company. The Company intends to exercise its options to purchase the leased assets upon
completion of the lease term.

7 DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Employee benefits obligation 71 93494529 79464470
Deferred taxation 7.2 25,007,352 26,434,964
118,501,881 105,899,434

7.1 Employee benefits obligation

7.1.1 Net liability recognized in the balance sheet

Present value of defined benefit obligations 93,494,529 79,464,470
93,494 529 79464470

7.1.2 Movement in the net liability recognized
in the balance sheet

Net liability as at 1st July 79464470 65,363,532
Expense recognized in the profit & loss account 7.1.3 18,665,839 17425945
Liability discharged during the year (3,305, 166) (6,410,005)
Benefit Payable transferred to Short Term Liability (560,340) -

Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income (770,274) 3,084,998
Net liability as at June 30 93,494 529 79464470

7.1.3 Expense recognized in the profit & loss account

Current service cost 11,106,497 9,189,940
Interest cost 7,559,342 8,236,005
18,665,839 17,425,945
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7.1.4 Distribution of expense recognized in the profit & loss account Note

7.15
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Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

JUNE 2016
Rupees

JUNE 2015
Rupees

The expense is recognized in the following line items in the profit & loss account under the head salaries, wages and other
benefits.

Cost of sales

14,156,746 13,291,802
Administrative expenses 3,632,928 3,372,201
Distribution cost B76,165 761,942
18665839 17425945
Year end sensitivity analysis(+ 100 Bps) on Defined Benefit Obligation June 30, 2016
Discount Rate + 100 bps 85,253,700
Discount Rate - 100 bps 103,281,660
Salary Increase + 100 Bps 103,469,264
Salary Increase - 100 Bps 84,942,214
Remeasurement recognised in Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial (gain) / losses from changes in financial assumptions (647,381) -
Experiences adjustments {122 893) 3084998
Total remeasurement recognised in Other Comprehensive Income [F70274) 3084993

The amount of expected expense of gratuity benefit in 2016-17 will be Rs. 18,351,392/ as per the actuary's report.
The average duration of defined benefit obligation (unfunded) is 9.6 years {June 30, 2015, 9 Years).
Principal actuarial assumptions

The company has carried out actuarial valuation as at June 30, 2016 under the 'Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Cost Method'. The
main assumptions used for actuarial valuation are as follows:

Discount rate for year end Obligation 7.25% p.a. 9.75% p.a.
Discount rate for interest cost in P&L charge 9.75% p.a. 13.25 % p.a.
Expected rate of future salary increase 6.25% p.a. 875 % p.a.
Mortality rates SLIC 2001-2005 SLIC 2001-2005

Setback 1 Year

Setback 1 Year

Retirement age assumption 60 Ye ars 60 Years
Deferred taxation
The liability for deferred taxation comprises of
temporary differences relating to:
Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes 25,270,833 27444497
Liabilities under finance lease that are deducted for
tax purposes only when paid (263,481) (1,009,533)
25,007,352 26,434,964
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

8 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Note JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
Rupees Rupees
Creditors 252,618,272 239,960,225
Advances from trade customers 31,133,240 5,807,156
Accrued liabilities 11,102,138 18,486,016
Murabaha Payable: (Islamic)
Meezan Bank Limited 8.1 - 16,681,711
Habib Bank Limited 10.5 - 22,587,743
Sales tax payable 9,677,069 163,667
Income tax deducted at source 2,539,878 797,186
Unclaimed Dividend 1,694,293 1,493,296
Payable towards:
Workers' Profit Participation Fund 8.2 8,287,790 5,354,439
Workers' Welfare Fund 83 3,128,844 2,059,518
320,181,524 313,390,957
21 Total amaount of facility available from Meezan Bank Limited under Murabaha arrangement is Rs. 100 millicn [June

30, 2015: Rs. 40 Milllen} for a maximum perfod of 180 days (June 30,2015: 180 Days). The praflt margln Is charged
at the rate of respective KIBOR plus spread of 2,0% [June 3f), 2015:KIB0R plus spread of 2,0%) with Floor of Nil
{June 30, 2015: 9%) and Cap of Nil {lune 30, 2015: 22%) per annum. This facility is secured against Paripassu
tharge over fixed assets {Land, Bullding and Machlnery] of the company amounting to Rs. 134.00 milllen {(June 30,
2015: Hs. 54 Million) with Nil margin {June 30, 2015: 25%), first Parripassu charge over present and future current
assets of the company amounting to Rs. 100.00 millian {June 30, 2015: 40 Million} and personal puarantees of
some of the directors. The un-utilized amount of this facility as at balance sheet date is Rs. 100.00 million (June

30, 2015: 23.32 Million).
8.2 Workers' Profit Participation Fund

Balance at beginning of the year
Charged during the year

Payment made during the year
83 Workers' Welfare Fund

Balance at beginning of the year

Charged during the year

Adjustment for prior years

Charged to Profit & Loss account

Payment made during the year

9  MARK-UP ACCRUED ON LOANS AND OTHER PAYABLES

Short term borrowing - secured
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
Profit on Murabaha Payable
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5,354,439 4,731,493
8,287,790 5,354,439
13,642,229 10,085,932
(5,354,439) (4,731,493)
8,287,790 5,354,439
2,059,518 1,832,731
3,128,844 2,059,518
{63,683) {465,867)
3,065,161 1,593,651
5,124,679 3,425,882
{1,995,835) {1,366,364)
3,128,844 2,059,518
3,229 287,175
2,307 4,953

2 43,717

5,536 335,845
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS Note JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
Rupees Rupees
Secured

Running finance under mark-up arrangements - Conventional

Allied Bank Limited 10.2 - -

Habib Bank Limited 10.3 - -
Finance against trust receipts - Conventional

Allied Bank Limited 10.4 - 16,248,282

Habib Bank Limited 10.5 - -
Islamic Financing Facilities

Running Musharika 10.6 - -

Istisna 10.7 = -

- 16,248,282

10.1 The company is availing Islamic banking facility from Habib Bank Limited as Sub-limit of the credit facility. The detail is given as

10.2

103

below;

2016

| Facilities under mark-up Finance arrangement |

Eacilities under Islamic Finance arrangement

50 M Running Finance

110 M LCSight/LC DA (inland)/ DOD / Acceptance/SG LC Sight/LC DA (inland)/ DOD / Acceptance/SG
40 M FATR, Sublimit of Above Limit Murabaha, Sublimit of Above Limit
2015
Amount | Facilities under mark-up Finance arrangement | Facilities under Islamic Finance arrangeme nt

50 M Running Finance
110 M LC Sight/LC DA (inland)/ DOD / Acceptance/SG LC Sight/LC DA (inland)/ DOD / Acceptance/5G

40 M FATR, Sublimit of Above Limit Murabaha, Sublimit of Above Limit

The Company has an option to utilize the Banking Finance Facilities available from Habib Bank Limited either under Mark-up
finance arrangement or Islamic finance arrangement. The Company intends to utilize these facilities under the Islamic Finance
arrangements. The FATR facility, when it is utilized under Islamic system it will be created under Import Murabaha Facility and will
be disclosed under the head of Trade and other payable (Note no.8).

Total amount of finance available under this facility is Rs. 45.00 million (June 30, 2015: Rs. 45.00 million). The mark-up is charged
at the rate of three months average ask side Kibor plus 2.0% (June 30, 2015: three months average ask side Kibor plus 2.0%) with
Floor rate of nil% (June 30, 2015: Nil%) per annum. This facility is collaterally secured against First charge on the present and
future fixed assets for Rs. 185.00 million (June 30, 2015: Rs.185 million) and First Pari Passu Charge on present and future current
assets of the Company to the extent of Rs.110.00 million (June 30, 2015: Rs. 110.00 million) This facility is specifically secured by
Hypothecation of current assets of the Company, comprising of raw material, work in process, finished goods, etc. and receivable
and book debts of the Company with 25% margin (June 30, 2015: 25% margin} on stocks. The un- utilized amount of this facility as
at balance sheet date is Rs. 45.00 million (June 30, 2015: Rs. 45.00 million).

Total amount of finance available under this facility is Rs. 50.00 million (June 30, 2015: Rs. 50.00 million). The mark-up is charged
at the rate of three months average ask side Kibor + 2.5% per annum (June 30, 2015: three months average ask side Kibor + 2.50

%). This facility is collaterally secured against First pari passu charge on fixed assets of Rs. 214.00 million {June 30, 2015: Rs. 214.00
million) and specifically secured against First pari passu Hypothecation Charge of Rs. 90.00 million (June 30, 2015 Rs. 90.00
million) over current assets of the Company, comprising of raw material, work in process, finished goods, etc. and receivable and
book debts of the Company with 20% margin (June 30, 2015: 20% margin). The un-utilized amount of this facility as at balance
sheet date is Rs 50.00 million (June 30, 2015: Rs. 50.00 million) .
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Total amount available under this facility is Rs. 48.00 million {June 30, 2015: Rs. 48.00 million} for a maximum period of 90 days
{June 30, 2015: of 90 days). The mark-up is charged at the rate of three months average ask side Kibor plus 2.00% (June 30, 2015:
three months average ask side Kibor plus 2.0%) with floor rate of nil per annum (June 30, 2015: Nil )This facility is collaterally
secured against First charge on present and future fixed assets for Rs. 185.00 million (June 30, 2015: Rs. 185.00 million) and First
Pari Passu Charge on current assets of the company to the extent of Rs. 110.00 million ({June 30, 2015 Rs. 110.00 million). This
facility is specifically secured by way of bank's lien on title to goods imported and Trust Receipts at nil margin (June 30, 2015: Nil
Margin}. The un-utilized amount of this facility as at balance sheet date is Rs. 48 million (June 30, 2015: Rs. 31.75 million). The un-
utilized amount of this facility can be used for opening Letter of Credit.

Total amount available underthis facility is Rs. 40 million (June 30, 2015: Rs. 40.00 million) with an option to utilize under Murabaha
Facility, for a maximum period of 120 days (lune 30, 2015 120 days). The mark-up is charged at the rate of three months
average ask side Kibor plus 2.50% for FAT R and 2.00% for Murabaha, per annum (June 30, 2015: three months average ask side Kibor
plus 2.00%, for murabaha and 2.50% for FATR per annum). This facility is collaterally secured against First pari passu charge of
Rs. 214 Million {June 30, 2015: Rs. 214.00 million) on fixed assets of the company and specifically secured against First pari passu
Hypothecation Charge of Rs. 90 Million (June 30, 2015: Rs.90.00 million) over current assets of the Company, comprising of raw
material, work in process, finished goods, receivable and book debts with 20% margin (June 30, 2015: 20%} of the Company, 5%
Cash margin, [June 30, 2015: 5% ), Trust Receipts and accepted hill of exchange. Out of this facility a sum of Nil (June 30, 2015:
22.59) has been utilized on account of Murabaha Facility (Note No.8) The balance un-utilized amount of this facility as at balance
sheet date is Rs. 40.00 M (June 30, 2015: Rs.17.41 Million} which can be used for opening of Letter of Credit.

Total amount of facility available from Meezan Bank Limited under Running Musharika arrangement is Rs.60 million (June 30,
2015: Rs. Nil} . The profit margln Is charged on quarterly basls at the rate of respective KIBOR plus spread of 2.0% (June 30, 2015:
NIl) per annum. This facllity Is secured agalnst Paripassu charge over flxed assets (Land, Bullding and Machinery} of the company
amaunting to Rs. 134.00 millien {lune 30, 2015: Rs. Nil), first Parripassu charge over present and future current assets of the
company amounting to Rs. 100.00 million {June 30, 2015: Nill) and personal guarantees of some of the directors. The un-utilized
amaount of this facility as at balance sheet date is Rs. 60.00 million {June 30, 2015: Nil).

Total amount of facility available from Meezan Bank Limited under |stisna arrangement is Rs.40 million [lune 30, 2015: Rs. Nil} for
a maximum period of 180 days {June 30,2015: Nil). The profit margin is charged at the rate of respective KIBOR plus spread of 2.0%
{June 30, 2015:Nil) per annum. This facility is secured against Paripassu charge over fixed assets [Land, Building and Mathinery) of
the company amounting to Rs. 134.00 milllon {June 30, 2015: NII), first Parripassu charge over present and future current assets of
the company amounting to Rs. 100.00 millien {June 30, 2015: NI} and personal guarantees of seme of the directors. The un-
utilized amount of this facility as at balance sheet date is Rs. 40.00 million {June 30, 2015: Nil}.

The usage of total amount of facilities of Rs.143 Million (June 30, 2015: Rs. 143 Million) available from Allied Bank Limited under

Running Finance, Finance Against Trust Receipts and In-land Letter of Credit is allowed in aggregate only to the extent of Rs.130.00
Million {June 30, 2015: 130.00 Million) at any point of time.

JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM LIABIUTIES Rupees Rupees
Note
Liahilities against assets subject to finance lease 6 773,456 2232871
773,456 2,232,871

Annual Report 2016




( y ) Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

12 PROVISION FOR TAXATION

JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
Rupees Rupees

Balance at beginning 32,786,233 27,761,891
Add: Provision for the Year

-Current Year 48,745,424 32,786,233

-Prior Year (1,029,754) (6,530,221)
Less: Payment/Adjustment during the year (31,756,479) (21,231,670)

48,745,424 32,786,233

13 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
13.1 Contingencies

13.1.1 During the year, Deputy Director (Admin) of the Punjab Employees Social Security Institution has created a demand of Rs.
6,574,682 on account of social security contribution including increase thereon under section 23(1) of the Social Security Ordinance,
1965. The Company has filed an appeal with Commissioner Appeals against this order, which is still pending. In the opinion of

legal advisor, favorable outcome of the appeal is expected; hence no provision is made in these financial statements of said amount.

13.1.2 During the year, ACIR initiated proceedings under section 124/129/221 of Income Tax Ordinance 2001 for tax year 2008 and
rejected the refund of Rs. 1.43 million. The company flled an appeal against this order with CIR (Appeals) and proceeding are still
pending. In the opinion of tax consultant, favarahle autcome is expected, hence no provision is made in these financial
statements.

13.1.3 During the year, ACIR initigted preceedings under section 3{1A) of Sales Tax act 19890 for tax period July-5ep 2016 and created
sales tax demand of Rs. 9.4 million. The company filed an appeal against this order with CIR {A}. Subseguent to the year and, CIR
{A) vacated the order of ACIR. However ACIR filed an appeal with ATIR, proceedings are still pending. In the opinion of tax
consultant, favorable outcome 1s expected, hence no provislon Is made In these financlal statements.

13.1.4 The appeal filed by the company with ATIR against the order of CIR (Appeals} for disallowance of tax losses of Rs. 1,503,939/-and
tax demand of Rs. 545,930/-for tax year 2003 under sectlon 122 [5A) 1z stlll pending. In the cpinlon of the tax consultant,

favorable outcome of the appeal is expected, hence no provision is made in these financial statements.

13.1.5 The appeal filed by the company with the CIR {Appeals) against the order of DCIR for tax year 2004 far tax demand of Rs.751,405/-
under section 122 {54} was decided in favour of Income Tax departmeant. The company has filed an appeal against this order with
ATIR. In the opinlon of the tax consultant, favorable outcome of the appeal Is expected, hence no provislan Is made In these
financlzl statements.

13.1.6 During the previous years, DCIR inltiated proceedings under section 122 (1)/122 {5} f124 for tax year 2009 and created z tax
demand of Rs. 22,27 million, The company filed an appeal against this arder with CIR [Appeals) and got relief up to Rs.19.18
million. For remaining tax demand of Rs.3.09 million, cempany has filed an appeal with ATIR. Further ,during previous years, the
DCIR has also filed an appeal against the Relief of Rs. 15.03 Million given by the CIR {A). The proceadings are still pending, In the
opinion of tax consultant, favorable outcome of the appeals are expected, hence no provision is made in these financial
statements for these amounts.

13.1.7 During the previous years, DCIR initiated proceedings under section 122 (3A) for tax year 2009 and created a tax demand of Rs, 5.2
million, The company filed an appeal against this crder with CIR {Appeals]. Subsequent to the year end, The Company got relief up
to Rs.4.86 million. For remaining tax demand of As. .34 million, company intends te file an appeal with ATIR. In the opinion of tax
consultant, favorable autcome of the appeal is expected, hence no provision is made in these financial statements for this
amount.
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13.1.8 During the previous years, DCIR initiated proceedings under section 122 {1)/122 {5A) for tax year 2013 and 2007 and created a tax

demand of Rs. 6,151,787 and Rs. 16,581,680 respectivaly. The company filed appeals against these orders with CIR (Appeals) and
got rellef of Rs. 3,672,094 and Rs, 15,940,450 respectively. For remaining tax demand of Rs.2,479,693 and Rs. 614,230, company
has filed appeals with ATIR. Tha appeals are still pending. Further during the year, the DCIR has alse filed an appeal to ATIR
agalnst the rellef of Rs. 4,365,419/-plven by CIR {A) and DCIR also created further demand of tax of Rs. 368,995/-for tax year 2013,
the company has filed an appeal with CIR {Al. In the opinion of tax consultant, favorable sutcome of the appeals ara expected,

hence no pravislon Is made [n these financial statements far these amount.

12.1.9 During the previous year, The Company has flled Writ Petitions in Lahare High Court, Lahore against the illegal selection by the

Commissianer Inland Revenue for the audit of Income tax affalrs for tax year 2012 under section 177 (1) of Income Tax Ordinance,
2001 {Ordinance} and Sales tax audit for the tax year 2012 under section 25 of Sales Tax Act 1990. The Hongrable Lahore High
Court, Lahore has pranted an Interim rellef to the Company and restralhed the Commissioner Inland Revenue to pass a final order.
The cases are stlll pending. The management of the company Is of apinlon that cutcome of these cases will be In favour of the
company.

13.2 Commlitments

14

Commitments in respect of:

une 2HE June 2015 I lune 2016 | June 2015 |
Rupess Rupees Rupees Rupees
| LIMIT Nos, IPAII.TEUI.AIIS | LIMITS AVAILABLE I LIMITS UTRLEED I
Not Later Than one Year
1 ForelgnLC Sight / Inland LC- Grass 440,000,000 360,000,000 o0,836,072 124,727,308
2 FATR -Sublimit of Limit no.1 33,000,000 BE,000,000 - 16,248,232
k| turabaha Sublimie of Limit no.2 40,000,000 40,000,000 E 22,587,743
q Murebe ha Sublimit of Limit ne.1 100,000,000 40,000,000 E 16,681,711
5 Murabaha-FIM Spot Sublimit &f Limit no.1 - 40,000,000 - -
B Running Musharika Sublimit of Limitno. 1 40,000,000 - - -
? |stienaSu blimit of Umit no.1 60,000,000 - - -
2 Guarantes 3,040,000 5,040,000 - -
JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
Npte Rupees Rupees
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Operating fixed assets 14.1 241,027,824 241,477,525
Capital work in progress 14.3 490,334 0,118,686
Advance for purchasea of vehicle 14.4 3,000,000 -
244|513I158 250‘595#11
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14.1 OPERATING FIXED ASSETS - Tangible
s Rupees|
Cos D agreciation WO,
fParticuars g at Akdtions) A at Rawe Az at For the: fgat aEat
Tramsh Adpstment
Q1-07-2085 I|DIE|E : - 30052016 % Q1072015 Year 30062005 D-06016
Frechdd and E515455 E5154 54 . 5,354,554
[Busiching and Ol Wb
on frachaid land E0462050 7211351 2273 401 zwl0 45085047 1511321 48595958 I Ere 433
Busichng ared Dl Wibrks
on leasehold land Z50RE00 2,505,850 10 HEAE 145,405 2353354
Plant and Machinery 155 339508 4365TT1 2 206370 1o 111,724501 EEOETS 1B E1547T 20,380, 592
Eleoric Firings BOT4 206 E42% 10 4832261 imam 5174965 2599230
Fursure: and fittings ZATIEES 1A EE 10 1414551 plackc 2 1,520,385 952 501
e Equipment 406955 ) FE-TET 3 10 051740 IBasE 2301 B 2043770
Eeciric nstalations 3315876 EE-LE 1] 10 13455813 156,205 1=3me 1772157
ushicies 41E005TT ES0EE00 TEET 500 45401 81 in] 30343541 5793551 4, M4639 it 23605296
{12004, 71 6| {757 435
430699774 14371791 TEATE00 43 JE3Eam 55 355455 12,376 491 4,144,679 2, EeE 1S EEITIE
frsets subject 10 {12004, 71 5 (ToETA5a)
Jnance Lease
Jvhicies 11335 00 {7,597 700 3,57 50 0 4058 T 1,477,241 {4144 539 13740 PRLT
1123500 {7557 500 312750 40EE =R 1427241 13740 2155055
. 144529
Towl 2016 431534774 437181 B 5134s EQ44T 348 19, 5B T2 ‘{]4%&"5-| AR ISR MLmTEs
412 04 T16] {12 137085
Detals of property, plantand equpment oid duing theyear am giuen innoe no_14S
45 [T
Cadd Do e i Lok WoN.
PParid dan Aia Addnieh i LTl Ratw A at For ik Asa o
ey {la tigas) I 3006 215 % 07204 Yaur e — 30062005 3005205
Fraabolc lae 85,164,954 85164954 - - 85,184,954
et ing e Ciil e
o Rl e a0, 463 050 - 0A62,080 SEeil 48268 g5t 3,423,796 45 045, 547 35,376,404
Flarzarae Mac leary 139,630,694 5 W3905 135 339,599 i Wa2Esa +.029.048 111234601 #4104,997
Ek cwicFittings /030,804 431595 074,296 11} 4498710 351,553 4,352 283 11330833
Fumitum ad S%icg. 2,472,836 - 2472 386 i 1296958 117,593 1,434,551 1,058,335
O E g . 4028917 ALEL9 406,536 10 1363519 113,231 1,041,040 1947, 736
s covicieaa lha s 5 3255976 59,900 331587 10 PEETR ) 214903 1346413 1,969,061
Vakicha s X 109,946 435131 11344 500 HE005T FIi} 11,934 543 3,466,912 1342 840 457,736
{554, 00
2049, 49,004 10 TS 250 11344, 500 420,694,774 164193075 0,204,006 5,477,042 186,355 A56. 234,341,300
leisens suspecnne (869, 000)| (535,716
PFirsa et @ Livasar
Pla st s Wac B iy - 1) -
vabichi s 2,500,500 L059000 (4 344,500 1,225,000 n E477080 30888 5,477,042 4043, 12 743626
28,540, 54 4,054,000 4, 344 500 TEEIN ) EATL, M0 3,083,374 : 4,049,792 7436208
2 i 5,477,093))
Tenad2 M5 420,759,524 @450 43,924.774 170570 035 20,342,330 5,477,092 190,447,243 241,477,525
({56 9 00| {5,108 2, 308))
14,2 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as follows: JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
Note Rupees Rupees
Cost of sales 26 12,827,503 13,697,577
Distribution cost 27 951,148 1,154,639
Administrative expenses 28 6,025,081 5460664
19,803,732 20,312,880
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14.3 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Tangible

Plant and machinery

Opening balance

Additions made during the year

Transferred to Plant & Machinery

Transferred to Sales Tax and Expenses

Civil works
Opening balance

Additions made during the year

Transferred to operating fixed assets

Intangible

Qpening balance

Additions made during the year

Transferred to Intangible Assets

14.3.1

Mote JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
Rupees Rupees

817,001 1,134,000
3,530,000 811501
4,347,001 1,945,501
4,347,001 794,500
z 334,000
14.3.1 - 817,001
7,811,351 7,095,135
- 716,216
7,811,351 7,811,351

7,811,351 -
# 7,811,351
490,334 503,834
490,334 503,834
- 13,500
490,334 450,334
490,334 9,118,686

This includes Rs. Nil million (June 30, 2015: Rs. 0.817 million) on account of advance paid to supplier of machinery.

14.4 This balance represents the amount of advance paid to Atlas Honda Cars Limited for the purchase of three vehicles.

14.5 Thedetail of property, plant and equipment disposed off, having net book value in excess of Rs. 50,000 s as fol lows:

Pardculars Cost Nut Book Valus Sala Prica Moda of Disposal Particulars of Purchasar
Rupwas

Santro 598,000 92,135 500,000 Negotlatian Mr. Mubammad Scoba, B-2, PTCL Colony, Tufall
Road, Lahere Cantt
Ir. Syad Mummzir Mahndi Magvi, 4=A, Modsl Town,

Toyota Gll 1,844,500 28,644 1,470,000 Negotlation SEora Aran. Latose

Suzuki Mehran 568,500 202,760 200,000  Negediwtion - Sysd Rehmat Nagul A-234, North Nazimabad,
Black -A. Karach|

SuzUK RAeRFER 554,000 190,611 480,000 Negotiatian mr. Zeeshan amjed, 370 Al-hamad Calany, Abu Baker
Read, Allama Igbal Tewn, Lahare

%uzukl Mehran S84,000 170,459 250,000 negotlatian M=, Aysha Aslf, 168, PCSIR, Arcad Houslng Soclety,
K-Black, Lahars.

Buzuld Cultus 500,000 75,871 470,000 Nagotlation El;‘.o\r’:ﬂr Yousaf, L2 Avwami Colary, Hakirman Bazar,

- . mMr. Muhammad Yousaf, 19797170 Main Peco Road,

Suzuki Bolan BAE5,000 195,289 450,000 Nagotiation Kot Lok Eaat | SR,

Suruka Balan- 104,000 28,318 340,000 Negetiatian mr. ismall Khan, Post Office Gheazal, Tehsll Ghazl,
Digtric Hariour

Eurubl HeTan 476,500 E2,386 225,000 Negetiation ML:hl::!harnmad Pervalz, 15, 5treet No.l, Mughalpura
Mr. Muhsmmad Ittifaq Amir, 6, Strest No. 34,

Suzukd Mehran 539,000 168,882 450,000 Negotlation Pakistan) CHowK: thiia, Lakora

Surukl Mahran 563,216 185,260 450,000 Negotlation Ir. Tahir Shafig, 401 Muhallah Kshmir Nagar, Jalalpu
Jattan. Gulrat

¥ o mr. Auhammed Imren, 21-C, Phaze 1, Jlodiesl
2- ! 1 l * -

S ki Cultus &AZ,000 o7.417 400,000 Negotintion Colony. Ralwind Road. Lahore,
mMr. sanlk Shahzed., 25-B-2. Muhalls Car ul islam.

Audi 4,946,000 2,5B5,100 D00, 00D Magetiatl

v F O e - Tk Farcanabad, shelkhupura
Junm 30, 2018 Heﬁ?u Sw simsim
dune 30, 2015 H64,000 133, 2B F20,000

= Annual Report 2016 -




15

15.1

16

( y}‘;:l Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

(Rupees)
Cost Amortization Book Value
Particulars As at Additions/ As at As at Forthe Asat as at
01-07-2015 (deletion) 30:06-2016 | 01072015 Year 30-06-2016 | 30-06-2016
IntangibleAssets 4,208,839 - 4,208,839 3,976072 97,162 | 4,073,234 135,605
Jun-16 4,208839 a 4,208839 | 3,976,072 97,162 | 4,073,234 135,605
Jun-15 4,195,339 13,500 4,208,839 3,746,363 229,709 3,976,072 232,767
Intangible assets include cost incurred on patents, copyrights, trade marks and designs.
15.2 The amortization cost is included in cost of sales.
Nate JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
Rupees Rupees
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES - SECURED
Loans and advances - considered good, to:
Executives 5,789,425 2,200,925
Non-Executives 17,701,729 12 591,179
23,491,154 14,792,104
Less: Al td ithin twel th
ess: Amount due within twelve months, 91 10,033,939 5,015,000
shown under current loans and advances
13,457,215 9,777,104
Reconciliation of carrying amount of loans and advances to executives and non-Executives:
Opening balance as Dt t Closing Balance as at
at luly01, 2015 SRR Repayments June 30,2016
Executives 2,200,925 4,800,822 1,212,322 5,789,425
Non-Executives 12,591,179 13,519,696 8,409,146 17,701,729
June 30, 2016 14,792,104 18320518 0,621,468 23491154

17

18

June 30, 2015

T R=2E e ¥ I 1 % 1 v S U V-V -1 1]y M TN 57 N 11~ 3

These loans and advances have been granted under staff loan and advances policy to facilitate the employees for purchase of
house and meeting other household payments. These are secured against the gratuity payable to employees. These are interest
free loans which are repayable within fourteen years. The maximum amount of loan outstanding to executive at the end of any
month during the year was Rs. 2,970,000 (2015: Rs. 1,797,000). Receivable from executives of the Company does not include any
amount receivable from Directors or Chief Executive.

LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Deposit with Pakistan Steel Mill
Utilities and others

Long term deposits are given in the normal course of business and do not carry any interest or mark-up.

STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores
Spares
Loose tools

400,000 400,000
1,037,137 1,237,137
1,437,137 1,637,137
2,584,331 2,092,685

385410 410,515

12,450 5,004
2,982,191 2,508,204
N
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13 STOCK-IN-TRADE Note JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
Rupeas Rupess
Raw materials and compenents 306,902,632 437,860,448
Work-In-process 15,490,216 16,984,905
Finished goods 167,986,268 57,502,914
Packing and other material - 11,471
Less: Provision for slow moving items 19.1 (3,496,191) {1,983,760}
486,882,926 550,465,977
19,1 Prowision for slow moving items
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,983,760 -
Chargead during the year 6 1,512,431 1,983,760
Balance at the closing of the year 2,496,191 1,983,760
20 TRADE DEBTS - Unsecured 20.1 52,494,400 146,544,038
20.1 Classification:
Considered Goad 92,494,400 145,544,038
Consldered Doubtful 4,640,199 6,413,397
97,134,594 152,957,435
Less: Provision for Impalrment In trade debts 20.2 (4,640,199) (5,413,297)
52,494,400 146,544,038
202 Provision for impairment in trade debis
Balance at tha beginning of the year 6,413,397 a,413,397
Chargad during the year 4,640,199 -
11,053,596 6,413,397
written off during the year from pravision (1,696,677] -
Reversal during the year (4,716,720] -
Balance at the clesing of the year 4,640,199 6,413,397
21 LOANS & ADVANCES
Advances - considared good
- Current portion of loans and advances 16 10,033,939 5,015,000
- To employeas for incurring business expenses 475,088 649,112
- To suppliers-unsecured 7,540,735 7,070,755
18,045,762 12,734,867
22 TRADE DEPDSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
Contract securities 446,900 1,045,500
Prepaid expensas 895,455 979,782
Letter of credit margin 3,366,962 1,931,275
Letter of credit In process 27,188,225 1,409,109
32,397 546 5,367,066
23 OTHER RECEIVABLES
Advance Income tax 116,087,038 90,502,192
Cthers 2,338,780 14,310

118425818 30,516,502
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CASH AND BANK BALANCES Merbe JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
Rupees Rupees
Cash in hand 129,054 120,390
Balance with hanks
In current aceounts - Conventional banking 72,507,695 15,628,758
In current aceounts - Islamic banking 94,251,384 2,532,900
166,898,133 18,282,048
SALES - NET
Gross sales 5.1 3,444,552, 544 2,071,445,.347
Less: Sales tax 498,710,944 447,105,918
Sales returns 17,805,245 10,326,485
Commissian 54,159,810 40,354,970
570,686,003 497,787,373
2587353565541 2473 657 574
25.1 This Includes Rs. 14.48 milllon {June 30, 2015: Rs.10.63 milllon} on account of export sales.
COST OF SALES
Raw materfals and compenents consumed 2,298,915,612 1,858,058,731
Salaries, wages and other benefits 26.1 195,626,423 184 480,054
Stores, spares and loose tools consumed 32,575,060 31,685,564
Power and fuel charges 43,358,444 48,292,762
Repair and maintenance 62,323,394 501,133,385
Other expenses 6,827,746 6,154,641
Provision for slow moving items 19 1,512,431 1,983,760
Depreciation 14.2 12,827,503 13,697,577
Amoriization 15 97,162 229,709
2,654,078,781 2,194,717,083
Opening work-in-process 16,884,905 16,685,065
2,671,0603,685 2,211,402,142
Closing work-In-process 15,490,216 16,984,905
Cost of goods manufactured 2,655,573,470 2,194 417,243
Opening finlshed goods 97,592,914 134,163,421
2,753,166,384 2,328,580,654
Cost of finished goods purchased during the year - 8,455,188
2,753,166,384 2,337,035,852
Clasing finished goods 157,986,263 97,592,914
2,585,180,116 2,239,442 539

26.1 S5alaries, wages and other benefits include Rs.14,156,746 (2015: Rs. 13,291,802) in respect of retiremant benefits.

DISTRIBUTION COST
Salaries and other benefits 271 13,425,128 12,593,075
Freight and octroi 38,579,169 26,866,336
Traveling & conveyance 2,808 478 4,104,669
Packing material consumed 2,880,817 3,224,687
Advertlsement and sale promotion 5,793,094 14,573,226
Insurance 783,958 339,878
Rent, rates and taxes 2,806,236 919,265
After sales service 865,035 708,036
Printing & Stationery 749,985 520,078
Depreciation 142 951,148 1,154,639
6_9h54?,356 65,103&
27.1 Salaries and other benefits include Rs.876,165 {2015: Rs.761,842) Tn respect of retirement benefits.

Annual Report 2016 =




( y ) Sazgar Engineering Works Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Note JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
28  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES Rupees Rupeas
Salaries and other benefits 28.1 31,958,335 28,964,776
Electrielty, gas and water charges 206,964 243037
Communication expensas 4,035,611 2,A58.350
Vehicle running expenses 3,505,986 4,313,165
Legal and professional 2,381,443 1,719,182
Traveling and conveyance 832,298 523,560
Fee and subscription 2,072,560 2,175,361
Insurance 270,698 814 358
Rent, rates and taxes 882,650 1,263,109
Printing and stationery 2,271,602 1,512,157
Entertainment 1,264 248 825,809
Office supplies 269,652 121,357
Miscellaneous expenses 541,298 474,194
Depreciation 14.2 6,025,081 5,460,664
56,91% 426 51,669,589
281 Salaries and other benefits include Rs. 3,632,928 [2015: Rs. 3,372,201 } in raspect of retirement benefits.
29 OTHEHR OPERATING EXPENSES
Auditors' remuneration 291 1,395,000 1,122,000
Exchange Lass 14,232 s
Provision Tor doubtful debts - 4.716,720
Contribution towards:
Workers' profit participation fund 8.2 8,282,790 5,354,439
Woarkers' welfare fund 8.3 3,065,161 1,593,651
12,766,183 12,786,810
29.1 Auditors' remuneration
Vigar A. Khan
Workers' Profit Participation Fund Audit 17,000 17,000
Tax services 67,000 430,000
684,000 447,000
Kabani & Co.
Statutory audit 550,000 525,000
Half yearly review 158,000 150,000
Certificate fee 15,000 -
715,000 &75,000
1,395,000 1,122,000
30 OTHER INCOME
Income from financlal assets
Exchange Gain - 75,170
Inceme from non Financlal Assets
Galn on sale of fixed asset 4,077,740 586,716
Reversal of Provision for impairment of trade debts 76,521 -
Miscellaneous Income 3,129,744 1,780,454
7,284 005 2,442,340
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Note JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
31  FINANCE COST Rupees Rupees
Mark-up on:
Short term barrowings - secured - Canventional 639,776 2,754,767
Prefit an Murabaha - Islamic 1,002,219 2,289,843
Interest an Workers' Profit Participation Fund A45 060 485,224
Financlal charges on finance lease 212,359 761,434
Bank charges, commission and athers 480,255 145,896
2,779,659 7441164
32 TANATION
Current
For the Year 321 48,745,424 32,786,233
Prior Year 322 (1,029,754) (6,530,221}
Deferred
For the Year {1,427,612) (283,441}
325 16,288,058 25,972,571
321 The rate of tax has decreased from 33% to 32% during the year.
322 This amount relates to adjustment of provision for taxation.
32.3 The income tax assessments of the company have been finalized up to tax year 2015, except as mentioned in note
13.1. The Provisian for taxation is considered adeguate to discharge the expected liability for current year.
32.4 As per section 5A of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, Every public company other than a schedule bank or mudaraha,

that derives profit for the tax year and does not distribute cash dividend within six months of the end =f the said

tax year or distribute dividend to such extent that its reserves, after such distribution, are in excess of 100% of its
paid up capital. However, as per circular no. C.Na. 4{18}R&5/2015 dated: July 24, 2015, this tax on undistributed
reserves is not applizable to a publlc company which distributes profits equal to efther 40 percent of hte after tax

profits ar 50% of 1ts pald up capital, whichever [s less, within slx months of the end of the tax year.

The Board of Directors has declared sufficient cash dividend out of the profits of the financial year ended June 30,

2016 {Note no.42), which complies with the above stated exemption requirements. Therefare, ne provisian for

tax on und(stributed reserves has been recoghized In these financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2016.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Note JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
32.5 Tax charge raconclliation Rupees Rupees
Profit befere taxation 153,957,796 99,655,475
Tax charge on accounting profit at applicable tax
rate 32% (33%: 2015) as per Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 49,266,495 32,886,307
Tax effect of amounts that are:
- not deductible for tax purposes
- allowsble deductions for tax purposes 1,024,630 2,610,987
Tax effect of profit attributable to presumptive income (2,638,077) (2,324,500)
Effect of presumptive tax 171,819 54,725
Tax effect due to reversal of prior year's WWF (20,379) [153,736)
Tax credit due to Investment (486,677) (570,801}
Adjustment of prior year texatian (1,025,754) (6,530,221)
Taxation for the year 46,288,058 25,972,571
33 EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED
Baslc earnings per share
Praflt after taxatlon for the year Rupees 107,669,738 73,682,904
Weighted average numkber of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year Number 17,972,368 17,972,368
Baslc earnings per share - Rupees Rupees 599 4.10

33.1 Diluted eamings per share

A diluted earnings per share has not been presentad as the Company does not have any convertikle instruments in issue as at

lune 38, 2016 and June 30, 2015 which would have any affect on earning per share if the option to convert is axercised.

34  CASH GENERATED FROM QOPERATIONS

Profit before taxation 153,957,754 99,655,475
Adjustment for non cash charges and other items:
Cepreclatian 19,803,732 20,312,880
Amaortization 97,162 229,709
Provisinn for gratuity 18,665,839 17,425,945
Financial and ather charges 2,779,669 7441,1e4
Other Income (7,284,005) (2,442,240}
34,062,397 42,967,358
188,020,193 142,622,833
Working capital changes 311 91,215,367 {40,905,569)
{Increase)/Decrease In [ong term loans and advances (3,580,111) {2,942,719)
Cash generated from operations 275,555,449 98,773,546
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Note JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
Rupees Rupees
24.1 Working capltal changes
{increase}fdecrease In current assets
Store, spares and loose toels {473,987 1,438,290
Stock-in-trade 63,583,052 {76,685,291}
Trade debts 54,125,159 {42,372,813)
Loans and Advances {5,314,835) 2,884,329
Trade Deposits and short term prepayments [27,030,480) 17,270,965
Other recevahles (2,324,470) -
Increase/{decrease} In current llabllldes
Trade and other payables 8,549,988 56,558,042
91,215,367 (40,905,569}
35 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents include:
Cash and bank balances 24 166,898,133 18,252,048
165,898,133 18,282,048

36

37

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED FARTIES

The related party transactions are comprise of the remuneraticn, allowances and benefits paid to Chief Executive and Executive
Directors during the current Financial year. These transactions are made on the basis of Arm's Length Transactians and in
accordance with terms of thelr appolntment.

The detail is glven below;
Remuneraticn, Allowances and benefits paid to Chief Executive 8,750,000 9,750,000
Remuneration, Allowances and benefits pald to Executlve Director (s) 4,375,000 4,375,000

In addition to above, The Chief Executive and executive director {s) of the company are alse provided with company maintained
car for official and personal use.

REMURNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
The aggregate amount charged in thesz financial statements far the year for remunerztion, induding certzin benefits to the Chief Executive, Direchrs and Other Exeortives of the
Company are as follows:

{Rupees]
thiefEeoute | ExecutesDirectors | Hon Executiva Diracters Exsouthves Total |
Particubars
016 05 ims 15 Flnl Nis 16 s 216 15
Manageral Remuneration 9,360,000 9,360,000 4,200,000 440,000 = = 23192500 22537100) 3675250 ) 36,092,100
Bonus & Leave encashment 380,000 380,000 175,000 175,000 - - 1,868,288 1883 225 2433289 2448335
Toal 3,750000] 9,750,000] 4375000| 4,375,000 - - | zowms| ae5205| samses| 5004
Number of persans 1 1 1 1 5 5 13 13 n 20

The Chief Execurtive, executive director and some of the executives of the company are also provided with company maintained car for offical and personal use,
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SEGMENT REPORTING

Management monitars the operating results of its business segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about
resource sllocation and performance assessment. Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with internal
reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker {CODM]). Segment perfarmance is generally evaluated based on certain
key performance indicators including business volume and gross profit.

Segment results include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on 2 reascnable basis.

The management has determined the operating segments and segment wise assets and llabilltles based an the reports revlewed
by the CODM that are used to make strateglc and buslness deelslons.

AUTO-RICKSHAW

This segment relates to the sale of auto-dckshaw assembled by the company.

AUTOMOTIVE PARTS

This segmeant relates to the sale of automotive parts manufactured by the company.
HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES

This segment relates to the sale of hausehold appliances.

Axte rickahaw AwtoMotive paris a Household appliances Total
2016 1015 2018 201% 2016 2015 2016 2018
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Ruopees Rupees

Segmert Tovame -Net 2,551,186212  2,0148%0,932 334,737,047 4460065999 7943282 12,820,043 2,873,866, 54]  2.473,657,974
Scpment opemting meults 160,767,511 107,860,429 863,948 ©,237,661 (B10,815)  {7TRT,980) 160,820,644 116,319,109
Segment 255HE 614, 731327 625,200,260 241,2T0,000  JI43R5356 18337315 I513%143 874,938,651 962,846,752
Unallocated s3gets - - - - - - 302,740,239 125,815,162
Totel aszets L177,678 890 1088661521
Sepment biebilities 410,591,840 327,861,812 14,188 062 B3.474,432 - - 424,777,701 416,336,244
Unallecated Tehibtics e 5 - - 2 2 63,486 430 5a S04, 16
Total Eabilities 455,254, 131 471,742,438
Capital expenditere 15,606,632 11,278,540 136,307 220,527 - - 15,742,935 11508467
Drpeeiation and amortizafion 13,702,142 14,057,955 £,130,599 €,463,603 18,203 21,029

Non-cerh cherges oher than

depreciation mnd emortmtion 12,999,418 15,823,053 T.0E7.983 8,260,902 14,34% 17470

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Concentration of credit risk

Credit risk reprasents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter parties failed completely te perform as
contracted. The carrying amount of financlal assets represents the maximum credit expesure. The maxlmum exposure ta credit risk at the
reporting date was:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Hote JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
Rupees Rupees
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Long term deposits 17 1,437,137 1,637,137
Trade debts 20 92,494,400 145,544,038
Loans and Advances 16 & 21 31,506,977 22,511,971
Trade Deposits 2 32,397,546 5,367,066
Bank Balances 24 166,898,133 18,282,048
324,734,193 124,342 260
The maximum exposure ta credit sk for trade debts on gecgraphlcal basls:
Pakistan 92,404,400 146,544,038
92,494,400 145,544,038

The migimum axposure ta credit risk for trade debts at the reporting date by type of parties was:

Corporate Customers 29,154 373 41 561,054
Distributor - -
Dealers 56,855,406 103,019,921
Others 6,484,621 1,963,063
92,454 400 146,544,028

The aging of trade dehts at the reporting date was:

Not past due 29,723,481 63,080,889
Past Dus 0-30 days 12,475,137 33,718,183
Past due 31-120 days 11,268,381 7,628,802
Past due more than 120 days 39,027,401 42,616,164

92,494,400 146,544,038

The trade debits impaired has been disclosed in note 20.2 of these financial statements.
Forelgn exchange risk management

Foreign currency risk arises mainly where payable exist due to transactions with foreign undertakings. Payable expased to fareign
currency risks ara identified as either creditors er bills payable. The Company does not view hedging as being financially feasible
owing to the excessive costs involved.

Capltal Risk Management

The Company's objective when managing capital is to safe guard the company's ability to continue as a going concern so that it
can provide returns fer shareholders and benefits for other stakeholdars; and to maintzin a strong capital base to support the
sustained development of its business. The company manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes
adjustments to Tt In the light of changes In economic conditlans. In order to malntaln or ad|ust the capital structure, the company
may adjust the amount of dividend paid to sharehelders or issue new shares,

Falr valua of financlal instruments

The carrying valua of all the financial instruments i.e. financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements
approximate their fair values. Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled between
knowledgeable, willing partles In an arm's length transaction.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or the future cash flows of a financial instrument may fluctuate as & result of changes in
market prices. Market rsk comprises of three types of risk: Currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

39.5.1 Currency Risk

39.5.2

39.5.3

Currency risk is the risk that fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in fareign
exchange rates. The company is exposed to currency risk on impert of aw materials and finished goods being dencminated in US
dollars. The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk for US Dollars is on account of cutstanding letter of credits of Rs. 90.84
million {2015: Rs. 38.64 million}.

Interest rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value of future ¢ash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market

Interest rates. Financlal llabllitles Include balance of Rs. 0.83 milllon [2015: Rs. 19.32 milllon) which Is subject to Interest rate risk.

Falr value sensltivity analysis for flxed rate Instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and llabllitles at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore a
change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.

Cash Flow Sensitivity analysls for varlable rate Instruments

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date, with all other variables remaining constant, the net income for
the year would have been lower or higher by Rs. 0.008 million [2015: Rs. 0.193 million}.

Price Risk

Price risk is the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate because of changes In market
prices {Other than those arising from interest risk or currency risk} whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the
Individual financial Instrument or [ts Issuar, or factors affacting all s/milar financlal Instruments traded In the market. At present,

the company is not exposed to price risk as there are no Investments in marketable securities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

39.5.4 Liquidity risk

Uquidity sk reflects an enterprise’s Inabllity Tn ralsing funds to meet commbitments. The company follows an effective cash
management planning palicy te ensure avallabllity of funds and to take approprate measures for new reguirements.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments.

JUNE - 2015 [Rupass]
Carrging Amaunt  Contrectual Cash Flows  Bmonthsorless 612 months 1-2years 2-5years Mo:i:::n g
Liability under finance lease 829,766 B75.462 b12,397 205,181 76,592 - -
Trade and other payables 520,181,524 320,181,524 320181524 - - - -
Mark-up & Profft accrued on 553 5,536 5536
lgans ang other payables i o # 5
Short term borowing - - - - - - -
521,015,826 321,086,522 520,799,457 205,151 76,552 - -
JUNE - 2015 [Rupeas)
Carrying Amount  Contractual Cash Flows 6monthsorless 6-12 months  1-2 years 2-5 years Mur:e:"r:" &
Liability under finance leas= 3,081,687 3,370,453 1,591,727 877,444 901,280 - =
Trade and other payables 313,350,957 313,350,957 313,390,957 - - - -
Mark-up & Profit accrued on 335,845 335,845 335,845
loans and other payables = = = =
Shert term bamew!ng 15,248 332 15,248 282 16 248,282 — - = _
333,056, 771 333,345,537 331,566,811 B77,446 901,280 - -
40 PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION JUNE 2016 JUNE 2015
Numibers Numbers
Installed Capacity
Auto rickshaw {8 hours single shift basis) 20,000 20,000
Autometlve parts

41

The capacity of the plant and machinery relating to antomative parts i indeterminable due to the versatility of production.

Actual Production
Auto Rickshaw 12,010 13,713
Automative Parts

Wheel Rims €5,080 85,328

The Company has a capacity of producing 20,000 Auto Rickshaw per annum an Single shift basis. Under utilization of capacity was
due to lower demand of Aute Rlckshaw during the year.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Number of permanent employees at the year end T8 692
Avarage number of employees during the year 700 613
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

42 NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

The Board of Directars, at their meeting held on September 25, 2016 has recommended a final Cash dividend of Rupee 1.50 per

share i.e., 15% in addition to Interim cash dividand of Rupee 1.00 per share i.e., 10% already peid, thus making a total cash
dividend of Rupees 2.50 per share i.e., 25% (2015: 20%) for the financial year ending Jure 30, 2016,

These Financial Statements for the year ended lune 30, 2016 do not include the effect of the above dividend, which will be
accounted for in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017, once the dividend is approved in the forthcoming 25th

Annual General Meeting.

43  DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE:

The Board of Directors of the Company has authorized these financlal statements for issue on September 28, 2016.

43 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding flgures are re-arranged, wherever necessary, for the purpose of comparlson. However, no such significant re-

arrangements have been made In these financlal statements.

45 GENERAL
The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees.

A Whe

MIAN ASAD HAMEED
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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FORM OF PROXY

1/ We
of
a member of SAZGAR ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED
hereby appoint Mr. / Mrs. / Ms.
of
or failing him Mr. / Mts. / Ms.
of

Who is / arc also member/s of Sazgar Engineering Works Limited to act as my / our proxy andto vote
for me/us and on m}-‘/our behalf at the 25th Annual General Meetingof the sharcholders of the Company to
be held on Tuesday October 25, 2016 at 10:30 A M. at All Season & Banquet Hall, Lala Zar Commercial
Market, Thokar Chowl, Opp Yasir Broast, Raiwind Road, Lahore and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2016
Folio CDC Participant CDC Account/ No. of
No. ID No Sub-Account Na. shares held
Signature over
Revenue Stamp of
Rupees 5/-
Witness 1 Witness 2
Signature Signature
Name Name
CNIC No. CNIC No.
Address Address
Notes: 1. The proxy must be a member of the Company.
2 The signature must tally with the specimen signature/s registered with the
Company.
% If a proxy is granted by a member who has deposited his/her shares in

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, the proxy must be
accompanied with participant’s 1D number and CDC account/ sub-account
number alongwith attested photocopies of Computerized National Identity
Card or the Passport of the beneficial owner. Represenutives of corporate
members should bring the documents required for such purpose.
4, The proxy shall produce his / her original (CNIC) or original passport at the
time of the meeting.
The instrument of Proxy properly completed should bedeposited at the Share
Registrar Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time of
holding the meeting.

L
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Registered Office: 88 Ali Town, Thokar Niaz Baig, Raiwind Road, Lahare.
Tel: 042-35297861-62, 356291573-74, Fax: 042-35297863

Factory: 18 Km, Raiwaind Road, Lahore. Tel: 042- 35330300-2, Fax: 042-35330329
sazgar@brain.net.pk  Info@sazgarautos.com www.sazgarautos.com
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